
 

Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
 

Vision Zero Committee 
Meeting Notice 

 

 

Date:  Tuesday, September 29, 2020; 10:00 a.m. 

Location: Watch SF Cable Channel 26 

  Watch www.sfgovtv.org 

  Watch https://bit.ly/357Qbtc 

PUBLIC COMMENT CALL-IN: 1 (415) 655-0001; Access Code: 146 771 7365 # # 
To make public comment on an item, when the item is called, dial ‘*3’ to be added to the 
queue to speak. When your line is unmuted, the operator will advise that you will be allowed 
2 minutes to speak. When your 2 minutes are up, we will move on to the next caller. Calls will 
be taken in the order in which they are received. 

Commissioners: Yee (Chair), Stefani (Vice Chair), and Peskin 

Clerk: Britney Milton 

Remote Access to Information and Participation: 

In accordance with Governor Gavin Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to “Stay at 
Home” – and the numerous local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions 
– aggressive directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-
19 disease. Pursuant to the lifted restrictions on video conferencing and teleconferencing, the 
Transportation Authority Board and Committee meetings will be convened remotely and 
allow for remote public comment. Members of the public are encouraged to watch SF Cable 
Channel 26 or visit the SFGovTV website (www.sfgovtv.org) to stream the live meetings or 
watch them on demand. If you want to ensure your comment on any item on the agenda is 
received by the Vision Zero Committee in advance of the meeting, please send an email to 
clerk@sfcta.org by 8 a.m. on Tuesday, September 29, or call (415) 522-4800. 

1. Roll Call 

2. Approve the Minutes of the June 25, 2020 Meeting – ACTION* 

3. Vision Zero Progress Update – INFORMATION* 

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) staff will provide an update on fatalities 
to date and present highlights of recent accomplishments from the Vision Zero Action Strategy, 
including updates on the Quick-Build Program and the left turns pilot currently underway.  

Page 
5 

11 

 

 

 

11



Vision Zero Committee Meeting Agenda — Tuesday, September 29, 2020 Page 2 of 3 

 

4. Regional Safety/Vision Zero Policy – INFORMATION* 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) staff will present the regional strategy and 
approach to promoting safety. Adopted in June 2020, MTC’s Regional Safety/Vision Zero Policy 
establishes a region-wide policy of intent to work with partner agencies to encourage and 
support actions towards eliminating traffic fatalities and serious injuries in the Bay Area by 2030. 
The regional role includes supporting policies and safety legislation, such as changing how 
speed limits are set and automated speed enforcement.  

5. Safe Streets Evaluation – INFORMATION* 

SFMTA staff will present on the Safe Streets Evaluation 2019 Year-End Report. The presentation 
will highlight key findings, lessons learned, and next steps for Safe Streets Evaluation. The report 
can be found online at: https://www.sfmta.com/sites/default/files/reports-and-
documents/2020/08/vzsf_streetseval2020_080320.pdf.  

6. Walk SF’s Congestion Pricing Outreach – INFORMATION*  

Walk San Francisco (Walk SF) staff will present findings from outreach conducted in late 2019 and 
early 2020 to residents in the Tenderloin, South of Market, and Bayview to learn about the 
community’s biggest concerns about a potential congestion pricing program and how the 
community would like to see congestion pricing revenues used.  Transportation Authority staff 
will give brief remarks about how this study will inform the work we are doing for the underway 
Congestion Pricing Study. 

7. Introduction of New Items – INFORMATION 

During this segment of the meeting, Commissioners may make comments on items not 
specifically listed above or introduce or request items for future consideration. 

8. Public Comment 

9. Adjournment 

33 

 

 

 

 

45 

 

 

127 

 

*Additional Materials 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

If a quorum of the Transportation Authority Board is present, it constitutes a Special Meeting of the Transportation 
Authority Board. The Clerk of the Board shall make a note of it in the minutes, and discussion shall be limited to items 
noticed on this agenda. 

The meeting proceedings can be viewed live or on demand after the meeting at www.sfgovtv.org. To know the exact 
cablecast times for weekend viewing, please call SFGovTV at (415) 554-4188 on Friday when the cablecast times have 
been determined. 

The Legislative Chamber (Room 250) and the Committee Room (Room 263) in City Hall are wheelchair accessible. 
Meetings are real-time captioned and are cablecast open-captioned on SFGovTV, the Government Channel 26. 
Assistive listening devices for the Legislative Chamber and the Committee Room are available upon request at the 
Clerk of the Board’s Office, Room 244. To request sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other 
accommodations, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (415) 522-4800. Requests made at least 48 hours in advance 
of the meeting will help to ensure availability. Attendees at all public meetings are reminded that other attendees may 
be sensitive to various chemical-based products. 

The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center (Market/Grove/Hyde Streets). Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the 
F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness Stations). MUNI bus lines also serving the area are the 5, 6, 7, 9, 19, 
21, 47, and 49. For more information about MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485. There is accessible parking 

22



Vision Zero Committee Meeting Agenda — Tuesday, September 29, 2020 Page 3 of 3 

 

in the vicinity of City Hall at Civic Center Plaza and adjacent to Davies Hall and the War Memorial Complex. Accessible 
curbside parking is available on Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place and Grove Street. 

If any materials related to an item on this agenda have been distributed to the Board after distribution of the meeting 
packet, those materials are available for public inspection at the Transportation Authority at 1455 Market Street, Floor 
22, San Francisco, CA 94103, during normal office hours. 

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required 
by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sec. 2.100] to register and 
report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics 
Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; (415) 252-3100; www.sfethics.org. 

33



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

44



 
 
 

Page 1 of 5 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Vision Zero Committee 
Thursday, June 25, 2020 

 

Chair Yee acknowledged that the subject meeting had been rescheduled from March 
2020 due to shelter-in-place orders related to the COVID-19 pandemic. He reminded 
the participants that the Vision Zero Committee was set to expire in December 2020, at 
which time it would be up to all the commissioners on the Transportation Authority 
Board to extend the Committee. He said while the City had made significant progress 
toward its Vision Zero goals, there was still a long way to go. He announced that as of 
the end of May, 10 people had been killed on San Francisco streets in 2020, and just the 
previous week there had been two more traffic fatalities. He said the most heavily 
impacted populations were the most vulnerable – seniors and members of 
Communities of Concern. He said policy makers must remain vigilant as technology 
changes the way people use streets, and relentless in implementing traffic calming and 
accountability measures. He said companies launching new mobility services should 
commit to Vision Zero goals. Chair Yee expressed his support for daylighting of 
intersections citywide and automated speed enforcement. 

1. Roll Call 

Chair Yee called the meeting to order at 1:04 p.m. 

Present at Roll Call: Commissioners Peskin and Yee (2) 

Absent at Roll Call: Stefani (1) 

Consent Agenda         

2. Approve the Minutes of the October 4, 2019 Meeting – ACTION 

There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Peskin moved to approve the Minutes, seconded by Commissioner Yee. 

The Minutes were approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Peskin, and Yee (2) 

Absent: Stefani (1) 

3. California State Transportation Agency Report of Findings of the Zero Traffic Fatalities 
Task Force – INFORMATION 

The item was removed from the Consent Agenda and the San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) staff was asked to present on the item. 

Kate Breen, Director of Government Affairs at SFMTA, presented the item. 

55



Vision Zero / Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 

 
Chair Yee thanked Ms. Breen, Leah Shahum, founder and director of the Vision Zero 
Network and Megan Wier, former Director of Health, Equity & Sustainability at the 
Department of Public Health for their work on the California State Transportation 
Agency (CalSTA) Task Force.  

Chair Yee asked if the SFMTA’s effort to re-time traffic signals on various corridors 
including Pine and Bush Streets had been successful at slowing traffic speeds. 

Ms. Breen said she would follow up and provide a response.  

Chair Yee asked how the report had been received by the governor’s staff and the state 
legislature.  

Ms. Breen answered that the administration was sympathetic to the report’s 
recommendations but said there was some resistance within the legislature.  

Chair Yee asked about next steps for advancing the report’s recommendations.  

Ms. Breen answered that members of the task force were staying in communication with 
the governor’s administration to develop a better understanding of the issues, 
especially with departments such as California Highway Patrol. She said SFMTA would 
continue working with the Vision Zero Network and the California City Transportation 
Initiative, the latter being a collaboration of the transportation agencies in the state’s 
seven largest cities. She said demonstrating a nexus with issues arising from the COVID 
pandemic, such as excessive speeds on highways, might be helpful. Chair Yee agreed. 

There was no public comment. 

End of Consent Agenda 

4. 2019 Fatalities Report – INFORMATION 

Shamsi Soltani, Epidemiologist at the Department of Public Health, presented the item. 

Chair Yee asked how traffic related deaths impacted the homeless population. Ms. 
Soltani answered that the primary impact was among pedestrians near freeway ramps 
and included a high number of those with mental health or drug illness. 

Chair Yee asked about more recent data on fatalities, particularly during the COVID 
shelter-in-place duration. He said it seemed strange there were still so many fatalities 
despite the shelter-in-place order. Ms. Soltani responded that there was a lag between 
incidents and ability to obtain the data, so it was difficult answer the question. Ryan 
Reeves, Vision Zero Program Manager at the SFMTA, noted that the SFMTA had done 
some analysis of the initial period of shelter-in-place and did find a reduction in 
collisions. She said the SFMTA was looking to do additional analysis of the most recent 
months. She acknowledged Chair Yee’s observation of increased speeding and said 
SFMTA had collected data along certain corridors to compare speeds before and after 
the shelter-in-place order. Chair Yee said he would be interested in the result, along 
with recommendations on appropriate strategies to address problems identified.  

There was no public comment. 

5. Daylighting Program Update – INFORMATION 

Ryan Reeves, Vision Zero Program Manager at SFMTA, presented the item. 

66



Vision Zero / Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 

 
Chair Yee asked for clarification on the daylighting program work that had been 
delayed by the COVID pandemic.  

Ms. Reeves answered that funding had previously been identified that would have 
allowed more of the proactive work but it was no longer available because of the re-
prioritization of SFMTA funds in response to pandemic related revenue changes.  

Chair Yee asked if any of the funding targeted for COVID response efforts could be 
used for daylighting.  

Ms. Reeves answered that the project team was looking for sources to backfill the 
funding.  

Commissioner Peskin asked about the source and amount of the original funding 
source.  

Ms. Reeves answered the amount was around $300,000.  Chava Kronenberg, Pedestrian 
Safety Program Manager at SFMTA, added that the original fund source was Educational 
Revenue Augmentation Funds.  

Commissioner Peskin asked if the Traffic Congestion Mitigation Tax (TNC Tax) could be 
an alternative source of funds. Ms. Kronenberg said SFMTA staff would work with 
Transportation Authority staff to explore if TNC Tax funds could fund the project.  

During public comment, Stephen Bingham with Families for Safe Streets commented 
that there did not seem to be enough urgency on the project, and that the City should 
take advantage of the reduced traffic during shelter-in-place. He also expressed support 
for reduced speed limits. 

6. Vision Zero Proactive Traffic Calming Update– INFORMATION 

Damon Curtis, Traffic Calming Program Manager at SFMTA, presented the item. 

Chair Yee asked about the funding available for this traffic calming program. Mr. Curtis 
answered that the annual amount of programming was about $750,000 in Prop K sales 
tax funds.  

Chair Yee asked for confirmation that this funding did not include traffic calming 
improvements approved as part of individual capital projects. Mr. Curtis confirmed that 
funds for the application-based traffic calming program and other stand-alone projects 
were programmed separately. He clarified that the Proactive Traffic Calming Program 
was based on planning and analysis done by the Department of Public Health to identify 
the locations of populations vulnerable to traffic collisions, rather than on applications.  

Chair Yee asked how the project team identified the community groups with which to 
work on identifying locations for traffic calming treatments. Mr. Curtis said the project 
team had ongoing relationships with many community groups and worked with district 
supervisors to identify community groups for outreach.  

Jamie Parks, Director of Livable Streets at SFMTA, added that SFMTA worked closely 
with community groups representing vulnerable populations. Mr. Parks said SFMTA 
planners identified vulnerable communities using the Department of Public Health’s 
“heat map” and then developed an outreach strategy targeting the critical community 
groups. 

77



Vision Zero / Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 

 
Chair Yee asked if the SFMTA evaluated the effectiveness of the treatments 
implemented. Mr. Curtis answered that SFMTA’s Livable Streets division had a robust 
performance evaluation program, and traffic calming measures were included in that 
program.  

During public comment Stephen Bingham with Families for Safe Streets commented 
that the SFMTA could implement traffic calming projects quickly and inexpensively 
through quick-build type measures. He said the shelter-in-place period was an 
opportunity that should be pursued with a sense of urgency. 

Richard Rothman, outer Richmond resident, noted that speeding was a serious problem 
on Fulton Street. He said that implementation of safety improvements on Fulton Street 
was taking too long and suggested that agencies should coordinate to speed up the 
process. 

Following public comment, Commissioner Peskin invited Anna LaForte, Deputy Director 
for Policy and Programming at the Transportation Authority, to speak about funding for 
the Proactive Traffic Calming Program.  

Ms. LaForte explained that the Transportation Authority Board had programmed 
$750,000 per year for the Advancing Equity through Safer Streets Program, now known 
as the Vision Zero Proactive Traffic Calming Program, for the five-year period of Fiscal 
Year 2019/20 to Fiscal Year 2023/24. She said the first year of funding was allocated to 
the Central Richmond Traffic Safety Project. She said a portion the funding in the second 
year was being considered for bulb-outs at the Buchannan Mall, a recommendation of 
the community-based planning process in Western Addition. She said she looked 
forward to hearing more from SFMTA about other proposals for future years of the 
program. 

7. Introduction of New Items – INFORMATION 

There were no new items introduced.  

8. Public Comment 

During public comment, Jodie Medeiros, Director of Walk San Francisco, spoke on 
behalf of 20 organizations in the Vision Zero Coalition and said the group had sent 
letters to the Vision Zero Committee and Mayor Breed requesting that the City invest in 
alternative means of policing city streets. She said routine traffic stops 
disproportionately affected black, brown and indigenous communities, and that the 
Coalition was advocating for fair and proven enforcement solutions based on equity 
principles and policies to prevent traffic violence. She expressed appreciation for the 
SFMTA’s advocacy for automated speed enforcement as a more effective and equitable 
approach to traffic enforcement. She also expressed her support for increased use of 
red light cameras as an enforcement mechanism. Ms. Medeiros noted her support for 
an alternative to the City’s system of fines for traffic infractions, which she said could be 
punitive and inequitable. Finally, she encouraged the Vision Zero Committee to re-
commit to improving the safety of the High Injury Network. 

Stephen Bingham seconded the comments by Ms. Medeiros and said that SFMTA could 
utilize non-uniformed civilian officers for parking and other minor traffic violations to 
reduce stress and risk for people of color during minor ticket violations.  

88



Vision Zero / Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 

 
Richard Rothman said the $225 fee required to appeal a decision of SFMTA Traffic 
Calming staff to the Board of Supervisors was too high. He suggested that appeals go to 
the SFMTA Board first. 

9. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:31 p.m. 

99



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

1010



1

Th
ro

ug
h 

Vi
si

on
 Z

er
o 

SF
 w

e 
co

m
m

it 
to

 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

ge
th

er
 to

 p
rio

rit
iz

e 
st

re
et

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

el
im

in
at

e 
tr

af
fic

 d
ea

th
s 

in
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

.

VI
SI

O
N

 Z
ER

O
: P

R
O

G
R

ES
S 

R
EP

O
R

T 
SE

PT
EM

B
ER

 2
02

0

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
9,

 2
02

0
R

ya
n 

R
ee

ve
s;

 V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 T
as

k 
Fo

rc
e 

C
o-

C
ha

r

11



22

TR
EN

D
S:

 W
E 

H
AV

E 
M

U
C

H
 M

O
R

E 
W

O
R

K
 T

O
 D

O
 T

O
 S

AV
E 

LI
VE

S

14
15

24

13
17

13
17

16
21

21
20

16
14

15
18

8

2
2

1

3
1

2

3
1

4
3

4

4
2

3
1

2

11
15

16

11
12

9

8
12

9
7

7
12

4
5

10

8

051015202530354045

20
05

N=
 2

7
20

06
N=

 3
2

20
07

N=
 4

1
20

08
N=

 2
7

20
09

N=
 3

0
20

10
N=

 2
4

20
11

N=
 2

8
20

12
N=

 2
9

20
13

N=
 3

4
20

14
N=

 3
1

20
15

N=
 3

1
20

16
N=

 3
2

20
17

N=
 2

0
20

18
N=

 2
3

20
19

N=
 2

9
20

20
N=

 1
8

Pe
op

le
 K

ill
ed

 W
hi

le
 W

al
ki

ng
Pe

op
le

 K
ill

ed
 W

hi
le

 B
ik

in
g

Pe
op

le
 K

ill
ed

 in
 V

eh
icl

es

*

Vi
so

n 
Ze

ro
 

ad
op

te
d

12

Le
as

t 
de

ad
ly

 y
ea

r 
in

 h
is

to
ry

10

Se
co

nd
-le

as
t 

de
ad

ly
 y

ea
r i

n 
hi

st
or

y

*2
02

0 
FA

TA
LI

TY
 C

O
UN

TS
 R

EF
LE

CT
 V

IS
IO

N 
ZE

RO
 FA

TA
LI

TI
ES

 T
HR

O
UG

H 
AU

G 
31

, 2
02

0 
–

NO
T 

FU
LL

 Y
EA

R

TR
EN

D
S:

 W
E 

H
AV

E 
M

U
C

H
 M

O
R

E 
W

O
R

K
 T

O
 D

O
 T

O
 S

AV
E 

LI
VE

S

12



33

R
ED

U
C

TI
O

N 
IN

 S
FP

D 
R

EP
O

RT
ED

 IN
JU

RY
 C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
S

M
AR

C
H

 1
7 

–
JU

N
E 

30
20

19
 V

S 
20

20

10
02

46
3

0

30
0

60
0

90
0

12
00

20
19

20
20

Injury Crashes

Ye
ar

13



4

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

C
om

m
un

ity
 &

 C
ity

 V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 T
as

k 
Fo

rc
e

Sa
fe

 S
tr

ee
ts

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts

Sa
fe

 P
eo

p
le

Ed
uc

at
in

g 
an

d 
ra

is
in

g 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ab
ou

t 
st

re
et

 s
af

et
y

Sa
fe

 V
eh

ic
le

s

U
si

ng
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
to

 
en

su
re

 a
 s

af
e 

sy
st

em

D
at

a 
&

 In
pu

ts
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
A

ge
nd

a

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
V

is
io

n 
Ze

ro

Tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

in
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s
En

fo
rc

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 la

w
s

14



5

Ze
ro

 T
ra

ffi
c 

Fa
ta

lit
ie

s 
Ta

sk
 F

or
ce

•
C

on
tin

ue
d 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

am
on

gs
t T

as
k 

Fo
rc

e 
m

em
be

rs

•
Le

tte
r s

en
t t

o 
C

al
ST

A
Se

cr
et

ar
y 

D
av

id
 K

im
 to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 a

ct
io

n 
on

 T
as

k 
Fo

rc
e 

re
po

rt 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns

Sa
fe

 S
ys

te
m

s 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 S
pe

ed
 L

im
it 

Se
tti

ng
•

N
ew

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 re

se
ar

ch
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fro
m

 N
AC

TO

•
R

es
ea

rc
h 

fro
m

 S
ea

ttl
e 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

s 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 m
od

el

Au
to

m
at

ed
 S

pe
ed

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
•

Ex
pl

or
at

or
y 

co
nv

er
sa

tio
ns

 a
bo

ut
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
ne

xt
 y

ea
r

•
N

ew
 A

SE
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
fro

m
 U

SD
O

T

St
at

e 
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
U

pd
at

e

15



6

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

C
om

m
un

ity
 &

 C
ity

 V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 T
as

k 
Fo

rc
e

Sa
fe

 S
tr

ee
ts

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts

Sa
fe

 P
eo

p
le

Ed
uc

at
in

g 
an

d 
ra

is
in

g 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ab
ou

t 
st

re
et

 s
af

et
y

Sa
fe

 V
eh

ic
le

s

U
si

ng
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
to

 
en

su
re

 a
 s

af
e 

sy
st

em

D
at

a 
Sy

st
em

s
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
A

ge
nd

a

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
V

is
io

n 
Ze

ro

Tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

in
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s
En

fo
rc

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 la

w
s

16



7

•
15

 q
ui

ck
-b

ui
ld

 p
ro

je
ct

s i
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 
fo

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

in
 2

02
0-

20
21

. 
•

Im
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 in

 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s t

ha
t h

av
e 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 

be
en

 u
nd

er
re

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 tr
af

fic
 

sa
fe

ty
, s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
Ba

yv
ie

w
 o

r t
he

 
Ex

ce
lsi

or
.

•
W

ill
 a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r o
ve

r 5
0 

m
ile

s o
f 

qu
ic

k-
bu

ild
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

st
al

le
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 Sa

n 
Fr

an
cis

co
.

Q
u

ic
k-

B
u

ild
s:

 2
02

0 
an

d
 

B
ey

o
n

d

14

3

12

Vi
sio

n 
Ze

ro
 Q

ui
ck

-B
ui

ld
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
In

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
De

sig
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

17



8

Completed Construction
Pr

o
je

ct
s 

to
 D

at
e

18



9

Design
Pr

o
je

ct
s 

to
 D

at
e

19



10

sf
m

ta
.co

m
/s

af
e-

st
re

et
s-

ev
al

ua
tio

n-
pr

og
ra

m

20
19

 Y
ea

r-
En

d
 R

ep
o

rt
 

H
ig

h
lig

h
ts

•
V

eh
ic

le
 s

pe
ed

s 
de

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 2

4%
(6

 m
ph

) a
lo

ng
 6

th
 S

tr
ee

t
•

Bi
cy

cl
e 

us
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 
52

%
 a

lo
ng

 7
th

 S
tr

ee
t

•
D

ou
bl

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

Ta
yl

or
 S

tr
ee

t 
w

as
 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 1

00
%

7th
St

re
et

 (b
ef

or
e)

7th
St

re
et

 (a
fte

r)

Ev
al

u
at

io
n

20



11

$5
.2

 m
ill

io
n

Pr
op

 K
D

es
ig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

$3
.4

 m
ill

io
n

Pr
op

 K
 &

 T
N

C
 T

ax
D

es
ig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

In
 2

01
9,

 w
e 

re
qu

es
te

d…

In
 2

02
0,

 w
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

es
tin

g…

O
ve

ra
ll,

 $
20

 t
o

 3
0 

m
ill

io
n

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

o
ve

r 
5 

ye
ar

s

Fu
n

d
in

g

21



12

Pu
b

lic
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

22



13

C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

R
es

p
o

n
se

23



14

•
D

ay
lig

h
ti

n
g

 (
~

50
0 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 H
ig

h
 In

ju
ry

 N
et

w
o

rk
)

•
Sl

o
w

 S
en

io
r 

Zo
n

es

•
R

ed
 L

ig
h

t 
C

am
er

as

SA
FE

 S
TR

EE
TS

: L
O

O
K

-A
H

EA
D

24



15

•
G

o
u

g
h

 a
t 

M
ar

ke
t 

(e
as

tb
o

u
n

d
)

•
G

o
ld

en
 G

at
e 

at
 F

ra
n

kl
in

 (
ea

st
b

o
u

n
d

)

•
Pr

es
id

io
 a

t 
M

as
o

n
ic

 (
n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

)

•
M

as
o

n
ic

 a
t 

Fe
ll 

(n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
)

•
Fr

an
kl

in
 a

t 
Lo

m
b

ar
d

 (
n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

)

•
D

iv
is

ad
er

o
 a

t 
O

ak
 (

so
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

)

•
G

o
u

g
h

 a
t 

O
ak

 (
so

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
)

•
H

ar
ri

so
n

 a
t 

6th
(w

es
tb

o
u

n
d

)

R
ED

 L
IG

HT
 C

AM
ER

A 
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N

25



16

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

C
om

m
un

ity
 &

 C
ity

 V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 T
as

k 
Fo

rc
e

Sa
fe

 S
tr

ee
ts

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts

Sa
fe

 P
eo

p
le

Ed
uc

at
in

g 
an

d 
ra

is
in

g 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ab
ou

t 
st

re
et

 s
af

et
y

Sa
fe

 V
eh

ic
le

s

U
si

ng
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
to

 
en

su
re

 a
 s

af
e 

sy
st

em

D
at

a 
Sy

st
em

s
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
A

ge
nd

a

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
V

is
io

n 
Ze

ro

Tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

in
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s
En

fo
rc

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 la

w
s

26



17

•
St

re
et

 te
am

 o
ut

re
ac

h,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

•
Su

nd
ay

 S
tre

et
s

•
W

al
k 

to
 W

or
k 

D
ay

•
Bi

ke
 to

 S
ch

oo
l W

ee
k

•
Bi

ke
 to

 W
or

k 
D

ay

•
Po

st
 fa

ta
lit

y 
ou

tre
ac

h

O
U

TR
EA

C
H

 O
N

 H
O

LD
 D

U
E 

TO
 C

O
VI

D

O
n 

Ho
ld

27



18

SA
FE

 P
EO

PL
E:

 L
O

O
K

-A
H

EA
D

Sa
fe

r 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n

Yo
ut

h 
Ar

t 
Ex

ch
an

ge
 

Co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n

M
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

Sa
fe

ty
 

Pr
og

ra
m

28



19

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 
C

om
m

itt
ee

C
om

m
un

ity
 &

 C
ity

 V
is

io
n 

Ze
ro

 T
as

k 
Fo

rc
e

Sa
fe

 S
tr

ee
ts

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

s 
pr

oj
ec

ts

Sa
fe

 P
eo

p
le

Ed
uc

at
in

g 
an

d 
ra

is
in

g 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

ab
ou

t 
st

re
et

 s
af

et
y

Sa
fe

 V
eh

ic
le

s

U
si

ng
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
to

 
en

su
re

 a
 s

af
e 

sy
st

em

D
at

a 
Sy

st
em

s
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
A

ge
nd

a

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
V

is
io

n 
Ze

ro

Tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g 

in
 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

s
En

fo
rc

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 la

w
s

29



20

Tr
an

sB
A

SE
U

p
d

at
e

30



21

Th
an

k 
yo

u!

31



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

3232



Ha
rn

es
sin

g 
Da

ta
 to

 R
ed

uc
e 

Tr
af

fic
 Fa

ta
lit

ie
s a

nd
 In

ju
rie

s

Vi
sio

n 
Ze

ro
 TA

C:
 S

ep
t 2

9,
 2

02
0

Sh
ru

ti 
Ha

ri,
 M

TC 1 3333



W
hy

 W
e 

Ne
ed

 
to

 A
ct

 N
ow

2
Da

ta
 S

ou
rc

e:
 T

IM
S,

 S
W

IT
RS

, F
AR

S,
 S

FD
PH

, N
HT

SA
; 2

00
8-

20
19

3434



Pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

nd
 B

icy
cli

st
s

O
th

er

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f C

on
ce

rn
O

th
er

W
hy

 W
e 

Ne
ed

 to
 A

ct
 N

ow

3

Re
la

tiv
e 

Sh
ar

e
Fa

ta
l a

nd
 S

ev
er

e 
In

ju
rie

s
M

od
e 

Sh
ar

e

Re
la

tiv
e 

Sh
ar

e
Hi

gh
 In

ju
ry

 N
et

w
or

k
Al

l r
oa

ds

Da
ta

 S
ou

rc
e:

 T
IM

S,
 S

W
IT

RS
, F

AR
S,

 S
FD

PH
; 2

00
8-

20
19

Ac
tiv

e 
m

od
es

 a
re

 
di

sp
ro

po
rt

io
na

te
ly

 
re

pr
es

en
te

d.

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f 

co
nc

er
n 

ar
e 

di
sp

ro
po

rt
io

na
te

ly
 

re
pr

es
en

te
d.

Da
ta

 S
ou

rc
e:

 T
IM

S,
 S

W
IT

RS
, F

AR
S,

 S
FD

PH
; 2

00
8-

20
19

3535



Fa
ta

lit
ie

s a
nd

 S
er

io
us

 In
ju

rie
s h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ov

er
 5

0%
 si

nc
e 

20
10

4
Da

ta
 S

ou
rc

e:
 T

IM
S,

 S
W

IT
RS

, F
AR

S

0

50
0

10
00

15
00

20
00

25
00

30
00

35
00

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 Fa
ta

lit
ie

s a
nd

 S
er

io
us

 In
ju

rie
s 2

00
8-

20
19

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

nd
 B

icy
cli

st
s

M
ot

or
ist

s

20
08

-2
01

6 
Av

er
ag

e:
 2

,2
39

20
17

-1
9 

Av
er

ag
e:

 2
,8

96

3636



VI
SI

O
N

 Z
ER

O

5 5 3737



Fe
de

ra
l/

St
at

e 
Po

lic
ie

s
•

FA
ST

 A
ct

 re
qu

ire
s M

PO
s t

o 
ad

op
t S

af
et

y 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

ea
su

re
s/

ta
rg

et
s 

•
M

PO
 C

ER
T 

Re
vi

ew
•

HS
IP

 fu
nd

s t
o 

re
qu

ire
 S

af
et

y 
Pl

an
s f

or
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

Re
gi

on
al

 Le
ad

er
sh

ip
•

Pl
an

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
go

al
s

•
Ca

ltr
an

s/
Ci

tie
s l

oo
k 

to
 M

TC
 

fo
r s

af
et

y 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 in
 

re
gi

on

6

Be
ne

fit
s

•
M

TC
 u

ni
qu

el
y 

po
sit

io
ne

d 
to

 st
im

ul
at

e 
a 

re
gi

on
al

 co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

pr
oc

es
s o

n 
sa

fe
ty

•
Re

gi
on

-w
id

e 
sa

fe
ty

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

ou
ld

 
su

pp
le

m
en

t i
nd

iv
id

ua
l s

af
et

y 
ef

fo
rt

s 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 d
up

lic
at

io
n 

of
 co

st
s

•
M

or
e 

da
ta

 a
nd

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

ist
an

ce
 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

ns
 ge

t s
af

et
y 

fu
nd

in
g

•
Tr

af
fic

 sa
fe

ty
 is

 a
n 

eq
ui

ty
 is

su
e

•
In

ce
nt

iv
ize

s A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
co

ns
ist

en
t w

ith
 o

th
er

 P
BA

 g
oa

ls

W
hy

 It
’s 

Im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 M
TC

 to
 A

ct
 N

ow

3838



M
TC

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Sa

fe
ty

/V
isi

on
 

Ze
ro

 P
ol

ic
y

W
or

ki
ng

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 
ou

r p
ar

tn
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

da
ta

-d
riv

en
 

ac
tio

ns
 to

w
ar

ds
 

el
im

in
at

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 fa

ta
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rio

us
 in

ju
rie

s f
or

 th
e 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 re
gi

on
 b

y 
20

30

7 3939



Pr
in

ci
pl

es
 &

 A
ct

io
ns

8

M
TC

 P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 S

A
FE

TY
/V

IS
IO

N
 Z

ER
O

 P
O

LI
CY

Da
ta

 D
riv

en
•

Re
gi

on
al

 sa
fe

ty
 

da
ta

 to
 in

fo
rm

 
sa

fe
ty

 p
ol

ici
es

, 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

ta
rg

et
-s

et
tin

g.

•
Se

rv
e 

as
 a

 
re

gi
on

al
 sa

fe
ty

 
da

ta
 b

an
k 

so
cit

ie
s c

an
 

be
ne

fit
 fr

om
 a

n 
in

te
gr

at
ed

, 
re

lia
bl

e 
so

ur
ce

 
of

 sa
fe

ty
 d

at
a.

Eq
ui

ty
 Fo

cu
se

d
•

Fo
cu

s o
n 

eq
ui

ty
 a

nd
 

co
ns

id
er

 e
ffe

ct
s o

f 
an

y 
sa

fe
ty

 p
ol

ici
es

 
on

 co
m

m
un

iti
es

 o
f 

co
nc

er
n.

•
Em

ph
as

ize
 th

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 o

f a
ll 

ro
ad

w
ay

 u
se

rs
, 

in
clu

di
ng

 
vu

ln
er

ab
le

 u
se

rs
.

Ev
id

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
Le

gi
sla

tio
n

•
Su

pp
or

t 
le

gi
sla

tio
n 

an
d 

po
lic

y 
gr

ou
nd

ed
 in

 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 

ev
id

en
ce

.

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t
•

En
ga

ge
 w

ith
 ke

y 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 fo

r 
sa

fe
ty

 p
ol

icy
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
•

Co
nd

uc
t p

ub
lic

 
ou

tr
ea

ch
 a

nd
 

pr
ov

id
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

as
sis

ta
nc

e 
fo

r l
oc

al
 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

.

Re
gi

on
al

 S
af

et
y 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
•

En
co

ur
ag

e 
lo

ca
l 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

 to
 

pr
io

rit
ize

 sa
fe

ty
.

•
W

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 
al

ig
ni

ng
 fu

nd
in

g 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 

sa
fe

ty
 g

oa
ls.

4040



Re
gi

on
al

 F
oc

us
 a

nd
 In

pu
t

9

Po
lic

y 
In

iti
at

iv
es

•
En

co
ur

ag
e 

po
lic

ie
s t

o 
fo

st
er

 c
ul

tu
re

 o
f s

af
et

y
•

Al
ig

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s w
ith

 sa
fe

ty
 g

oa
ls 

•
Su

pp
or

t s
af

et
y 

le
gi

sla
tio

n

Da
ta

•
Co

ns
ist

en
t a

nd
 re

lia
bl

e 
so

ur
ce

 
of

 sa
fe

ty
 d

at
a

•
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
eq

ui
ty

 co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
•

An
al

yz
e 

tr
af

fic
 sa

fe
ty

 re
gi

on
-w

id
e 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
ss

ist
an

ce
•

An
al

yt
ica

l t
oo

lk
it 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ice
s

•
Fu

nd
in

g 
ad

vo
ca

cy
 fo

r r
eg

io
n

•
Pu

bl
ic 

ou
tr

ea
ch

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n

DA
TA

TE
CH

NI
CA

L 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

PO
LI

CY
 

IN
IT

IA
TI

VE
S

M
TC

’S
 R

O
LE

 –
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
SA

FE
TY

 S
TR

A
TE

G
IE

S

4141



Re
gi

on
al

 S
af

et
y 

Da
ta

 S
ys

te
m

 –
St

ar
tin

g 
so

on
!

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l D
at

a
•

Ro
ad

w
ay

 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

•
Tr

af
fic

 V
ol

um
es

•
Co

m
m

un
ity

•
De

m
og

ra
ph

ic
s

•
La

nd
 U

se
•

He
al

th
•

Ed
uc

at
io

n

Cr
as

h/
In

ju
ry

 D
at

a
•

Ti
m

e 
•

Se
ve

rit
y

•
Co

lli
sio

n 
Fa

ct
or

s
•

So
br

ie
ty

•
Ag

e 
&

 G
en

de
r

•
Ty

pe
 o

f 
Ve

hi
cl

e
•

M
ov

em
en

t
Re

gi
on

al
 S

af
et

y 
Da

ta
 S

ys
te

m

Po
lic

y 
To

ol
bo

x
(T

ar
ge

te
d 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n)

104242



1.
Sa

fe
ty

 D
at

a 
In

te
gr

at
io

n 
Pe

er
 E

xc
ha

ng
e

•
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 F

HW
A

2.
Co

or
di

na
tio

n 
w

ith
 C

iti
es

/C
M

As
•

Ne
ed

 fo
r r

eg
io

na
l s

af
et

y 
da

ta
, s

af
et

y 
ad

vo
ca

cy
, r

eg
io

na
l s

af
et

y 
ca

m
pa

ig
ns

 
an

d 
sa

fe
ty

 fu
nd

in
g

3.
Aw

ar
de

d 
St

at
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r S

af
et

y 
Ef

fo
rt

•
$5

00
,0

00
 in

 S
SA

RP
 fu

nd
s f

or
 a

 R
eg

io
na

l S
af

et
y 

Da
ta

 S
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 a
 S

af
et

y 
Re

po
rt

4.
Ad

op
te

d 
20

19
 &

 2
02

0 
re

gi
on

al
 sa

fe
ty

 ta
rg

et
s

•
In

 li
ne

 w
ith

 To
w

ar
ds

 Z
er

o 
De

at
hs

 b
y 

20
30

 fo
r f

at
al

iti
es

5.
PD

A 
Co

nn
ec

te
d 

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t
•

In
ce

nt
iv

ize
d 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
ns

 to
 a

do
pt

 a
 S

af
et

y/
VZ

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 to
 su

pp
or

t g
ro

w
th

 in
 

PD
As

 w
ith

 li
m

ite
d 

tra
ns

it

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

SA
FE

TY
 –

ST
EP

S 
TA

K
EN

 S
O

 F
A

R

11

4343



TH
AN

K 
YO

U.
Fo

r m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ac

t:
Sh

ru
ti 

Ha
ri,

 sh
ar
i@

ba
ya
re
am

et
ro
.g
ov

124444



4545



4646



4747



4848



4949



5050



5151



5252



5353



5454



5555



5656



5757



5858



5959



6060



6161



6262



6363



6464



6565



6666



VI
SI
O
N

ZE
RO

SF
VZ SF

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
 R

E
S

U
L

T
S

S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

  

2
0

1
9

 Y
E

A
R

-E
N

D
 R

E
P

O
R

T

6767



Su
ch

 a
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 c
h

an
g

e 
co

m
p

ar
ed

 

to
 2

0 
ye

ar
s 

ag
o

 w
h

en
 I 

w
as

 r
id

in
g

 in
 

cr
it

ic
al

 m
as

s 
to

 a
d

vo
ca

te
 f

o
r 

th
is

 k
in

d
 

o
f 

ch
an

g
e.

 T
h

an
ks

!”

6868



VI
SI
O
N

ZE
RO

SF
VZ SF

R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 T
H

E
 R

E
S

U
L

T
S

S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

  

2
0

1
9

 Y
E

A
R

-E
N

D
 R

E
P

O
R

T

6969



7070



A
 N

O
TE

 F
R

O
M

 
TH

E 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
La

st
 M

a
y,

 t
h

e
 S

FM
TA

 p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 o
u

r 
fi

rs
t 

S
a
fe

 S
tr

e
e
t 

E
va

lu
a
ti

o
n

 R
e
p

o
rt

 d
e
ta

ili
n

g
 o

u
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
n

e
ss

 i
n

 a
d

va
n

ci
n

g
 t

h
e
 c

it
y’

s 
g

o
a
ls

 a
n

d
 V

is
io

n
 Z

e
ro

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
o

ve
r 

th
e
 c

o
u

rs
e
 o

f 
2

0
1
8

. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 h
a
s 

g
ro

w
n

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

m
o

re
 i
n

si
g

h
ts

 i
n

to
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 m
a
d

e
 a

n
d

 l
e
ss

o
n

s 
le

a
rn

e
d

; 
I 
a
m

 

p
le

a
se

d
 t

o
 s

h
a
re

 o
u

r 
a
d

va
n

ci
n

g
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1
9

 S
a
fe

 S
tr

e
e
ts

 E
va

lu
a
ti

o
n

 R
e
p

o
rt

. 

U
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 d

ir
e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

M
a
yo

r 
Lo

n
d

o
n

 B
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

rs
, 

in
 2

0
1
9

 t
h

e
 S

FM
TA

 i
n

it
ia

te
d

 t
h

e
 V

is
io

n
 Z

e
ro

 Q
u

ic
k-

B
u

ild
 P

ro
g

ra
m

. 
T
h

e
 Q

u
ic

k-
B

u
ild

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

is
 a

 r
o

b
u

st
 p

o
lic

y 
ch

a
n

g
e
, 

re
p

re
se

n
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
a
g

e
n

cy
’s

 e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 b
u

ild
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 a
n

d
 

b
ic

yc
le

 s
a
fe

ty
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y’

s 
H

ig
h

 I
n

ju
ry

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 m

a
ke

 i
te

ra
ti

ve
 d

e
si

g
n

 

ch
a
n

g
e
s 

o
n

ce
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

. 
T
h

e
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 p

u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

n
d

 i
n

 a
s 

lit
tl

e
 a

s 
1
0

%
 

o
f 

th
e
 t

im
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

st
 o

f 
m

a
n

y 
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a
l 
d

e
si

g
n

-b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

–
 a

n
d

 w
e
 c

a
n

’t
 a

ff
o

rd
 t

h
a
t 

ti
m

e
 o

r 
m

o
n

e
y.

 S
a
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
a
n

s 
n

e
e
d

 s
a
fe

r 
st

re
e
ts

, 
ri

g
h

t 
n

o
w

. 
T
h

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 h
a
s 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
ve

d
 

in
va

lu
a
b

le
 i
n

 h
e
lp

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

g
e
n

cy
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

O
V

ID
 c

ri
si

s 
a
n

d
 m

a
k
in

g
 o

u
r 

st
re

e
t 

d
e
si

g
n

 

w
o

rk
 m

o
re

 e
q

u
it

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 r
e
sp

o
n

si
ve

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
m

o
st

 i
m

p
a
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 i
n

te
rt

w
in

e
d

 

cr
is

e
s 

o
f 

C
O

V
ID

, 
tr

a
ffi

c 
d

e
a
th

s,
 a

n
d

 s
tr

u
ct

u
ra

l 
ra

ci
sm

. 

A
 k

e
y 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 Q

u
ic

k-
B

u
ild

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 i
s 

a
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
to

 e
va

lu
a
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
se

 f
a
st

-t
ra

ck
e
d

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
so

 w
e
 c

a
n

 m
a
ke

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ch

a
n

g
e
s 

a
s 

w
e
 l
e
a
rn

 m
o

re
; 

q
u

ic
k-

b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e
 6

th
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 7
th

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 T
a
yl

o
r 

S
tr

e
e
t,

 a
n

d
 I
n

d
ia

n
a
 S

tr
e
e
t 

a
re

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
S
im

ila
r 

to
 la

st
 y

e
a
r,

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
s 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 k

e
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 la
rg

e
 c

a
p

it
a
l 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
a
n

d
 d

o
ze

n
s 

o
f 

ci
ty

-w
id

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 m

e
a
su

re
s.

  

A
s 

w
e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
n

n
o

va
te

 i
n

 s
tr

e
e
t 

d
e
si

g
n

 i
n

 S
a
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

, 
o

u
r 

ci
ty

 s
tr

iv
e
s 

to
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 

fo
re

fr
o

n
t 

o
f 

ch
a
n

g
e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 l
e
a
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 n

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

a
ti

ve
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
a
n

d
 d

e
si

g
n

. 
P
le

a
se

 j
o

in
 m

e
 i
n

 r
e
a
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
it

m
e
n

t 
to

 m
a
k
in

g
 

st
re

e
ts

 s
a
fe

r 
fo

r 
a
ll 

S
a
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
a
n

s.
  

Je
ff

re
y 

Tu
m

lin

7171



2
 

In
it

ia
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
1
7
, 

th
e

 S
F
M

T
A

’s
 S

a
fe

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 t
ra

ck
s 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
su

re
s 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 f
o

r 
k

e
y

 t
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

, 
b

ic
y

cl
e

, 
a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
S

a
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

. 

T
h

e
 g

o
a

ls
 o

f 
th

e
 S

a
fe

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 a
re

 t
o

:

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

In
fo

rm
 r

efi
n

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
e

si
g

n
s:

B
y
 c

o
lle

ct
in

g
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

-

sp
e

ci
fi

c 
d

a
ta

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 b
e

h
a

v
io

rs
, 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
e

si
g

n
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 a
n

a
ly

ze
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

n
e

ss
 a

n
d

 a
re

a
s 

a
re

 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
fi

n
e

m
e

n
t.

Su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 u
se

 o
f 

in
n

o
va

ti
ve

 d
e

si
g

n
 

tr
e

at
m

e
n

ts
:

A
ls

o
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
“p

ro
o

f-

o
f-

co
n

ce
p

t,
” 

p
ro

je
ct

 

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 u
se

d
 

to
 a

n
a

ly
ze

 i
n

n
o

va
ti

ve
 

d
e

si
g

n
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 n
e

w
 t

o
 S

a
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

. 

T
h

e
 d

a
ta

 a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 

w
it

h
 p

ro
o

f-
o

f-
co

n
ce

p
t 

p
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 

u
se

d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 t

h
e

 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
o

r 

in
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 l
o

ca
l 
co

n
te

x
t.

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e
 t

h
e

 
eff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
a 

p
ro

je
ct

 t
o

 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
, d

e
ci

si
o

n
 

m
ak

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
s:

E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
su

lt
s 

a
re

 

sh
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
o

 t
h

e
y
 m

a
y
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 

th
e

 S
F
M

TA
’s

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
, 

o
r 

w
it

h
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 m

a
k
e

rs
 w

h
o

 

w
a

n
t 

to
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
sa

fe
ty

-r
e

la
te

d
 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

. 

St
re

am
lin

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

si
g

n
 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
 s

im
ila

r 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
:

P
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
s 

u
se

 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
m

e
tr

ic
s 

a
n

d
 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
to

  

a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

tr
a

ck
in

g
 t

re
n

d
s 

o
ve

r 
ti

m
e

.

7272



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

A
 c

it
y
w

id
e

 p
o

lic
y
 p

a
ss

e
d

 i
n

 2
0
1
4

, 
V

is
io

n
 Z

e
ro

 i
s 

a
 

co
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 b

u
ild

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 s
a

fe
r 

st
re

e
ts

, 
e

d
u

ca
te

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
lic

 o
n

 t
ra

ffi
c 

sa
fe

ty
, 

e
n

fo
rc

e
 t

ra
ffi

c 
la

w
s,

 a
n

d
 a

d
o

p
t 

p
o

lic
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

th
a

t 
sa

ve
 l
iv

e
s.

 

E
ve

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
, 

se
ve

ra
l 
ci

ti
e

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 

n
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 s
e

e
in

g
 a

 r
is

e
 i
n

 t
ra

ffi
c 

fa
ta

lit
ie

s.
 E

ve
ry

 

y
e

a
r 

in
 S

a
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

, 
a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 3

0
 p

e
o

p
le

 l
o

se
 t

h
e

ir
 

liv
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 5

0
0

 m
o

re
 a

re
 s

e
ve

re
ly

 i
n

ju
re

d
 w

h
ile

 

tr
a

ve
lin

g
 o

n
 c

it
y
 s

tr
e

e
ts

. 
W

h
ile

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 c
a

u
se

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 s
o

le
ly

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s  —

w
e

 

m
u

st
 d

o
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 t

o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

tr
a

ffi
c 

v
io

le
n

ce
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

s 
q

u
ic

k
ly

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

M
A

K
IN

G
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

SS

3
 

33333
 

33333
 

33333333

1

7373



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

4
  |

  
P

o
lic

ie
s 

an
d

 P
ro

g
re

ss

C
A

L
L

 T
O

 A
C

T
IO

N

U
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 d

ir
e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

M
a
yo

r 
Lo

n
d

o
n

 

B
re

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

S
u

p
e
rv

is
o

rs
, 

th
e
 S

FM
TA

 h
a
s 

d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
 n

e
w

 

q
u

ic
k-

b
u

ild
 i
n

it
ia

ti
ve

. 
Q

u
ic

k
-b

u
il

d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

a
re

 r
e

v
e

rs
ib

le
, 

a
d

ju
st

a
b

le
, 

tr
a

ffi
c 

sa
fe

ty
 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
ca

n
 b

e
 i

n
st

a
ll

e
d

 

re
la

ti
v

e
ly

 q
u

ic
k

ly
 a

n
d

 a
re

 l
o

ca
te

d
 o

n
 

S
a

n
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
’s

 H
ig

h
 I

n
ju

ry
 N

e
tw

o
rk

, 
th

e
 

1
3

%
 o

f 
ci

ty
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
cc

o
u

n
t 

fo
r 

7
5

%
 o

f 

se
ve

re
 a

n
d

 f
a
ta

l 
in

ju
ri

e
s.

 U
n

lik
e
 m

a
jo

r 
ca

p
it

a
l 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

a
t 

m
a
y 

ta
ke

 y
e
a
rs

 t
o

 p
la

n
, 

d
e
si

g
n

, 

b
id

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
, 

q
u

ic
k-

b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
re

 

b
u

ild
a
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 w

e
e
k
s 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

th
s 

a
n

d
 a

re
 

a
n

d
 a

re
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

, 
e
va

lu
a
te

d
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
ju

st
e
d

 

fo
r 

a
 2

4
-m

o
n

th
 p

e
ri

o
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 i
n

it
ia

l 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
.

Q
u

ic
k

-b
u

il
d

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 f
a

st
 i

n
st

a
ll

a
ti

o
n

s 

th
a

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

 s
a

fe
ty

. 
T
h

e
y 

a
re

 b
yp

a
ss

in
g

 

m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 t

yp
ic

a
l 
a
p

p
ro

va
l 
p

ro
ce

ss
e
s,

 w
it

h
 

th
e
 c

a
ve

a
t 

th
a
t 

e
a

ch
 f

a
st

-t
ra

ck
e

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
il

l 
b

e
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 S

a
fe

 S
tr

e
e

ts
 

E
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
, 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 w
h

e
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d

.

To
 m

e
e
t 

th
is

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
, 

th
e
 S

a
fe

 S
tr

e
e
ts

 

E
va

lu
a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 h

a
s 

a
d

a
p

te
d

 t
o

 e
va

lu
a
te

 

m
o

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
t 

a
 f

a
st

e
r 

p
a
ce

. 
T
h

is
 Y

e
a
r-

E
n

d
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 d
e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 l
e
ss

o
n

s 
o

f 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 q
u

ic
k-

b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 

o
u

r 
lo

n
g

e
r-

te
rm

 p
ro

je
ct

s.

7474



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
o

lic
ie

s 
an

d
 P

ro
g

re
ss

  
|
  
5

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 L
E

V
E

L
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

In
 t

h
e
 la

st
 y

e
a
r,

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
o

th
 q

u
ic

k-
b

u
ild

 

a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

e
r-

te
rm

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 t

h
e
 S

FM
TA

 

in
st

a
lle

d
 o

r 
u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 1
8

 m
il

e
s 

o
f 

b
ik

e
 

la
n

e
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 9

 m
il

e
s 

o
f 

n
e

w
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 

b
ik

e
 l

a
n

e
s.

 W
e
 a

ls
o

 m
a
d

e
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
lo

n
g

 m
a

n
y

 

m
a

jo
r 

co
rr

id
o

rs
. 

In
 2

0
1
8

, 
w

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

o
u

r 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 c

re
a
te

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 i
m

p
a
ct

s 
a
cr

o
ss

 

m
a
n

y 
m

e
tr

ic
s.

 W
e
 s

a
w

 t
h

is
 t

re
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 

in
 2

0
1
9

 a
s 

w
e
 i
n

cr
e
a
se

d
 t

h
e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
 la

n
e
s,

 m
a
d

e
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
a
ct

fu
l,
 

co
rr

id
o

r-
w

id
e
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

s,
 

u
p

g
ra

d
e
d

 i
n

te
rs

e
ct

io
n

s 
to

 i
n

cl
u

d
e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 

b
ic

yc
le

 s
ig

n
a
ls

, 
a
n

d
 i
n

st
a
lle

d
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

w
id

e
 t

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g
 m

e
a
su

re
s.

 T
h

e
 S

FM
TA

’s
 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

, 
tr

a
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
ic

y
cl

e
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
1

9
 a

re
 p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

cl
e

a
r 

sa
fe

ty
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
. 

W
e

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 l

e
a

rn
in

g
 w

h
a

t 
d

o
e

sn
’t

 

w
o

rk
. 

T
h

e
se

 l
e
ss

o
n

s 
a
re

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

ze
d

 i
n

 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

se
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

o
ls

 i
n

 

d
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

co
p

e
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

L
a

st
ly

, 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

 

co
ll

is
io

n
s 

a
n

a
ly

si
s.

 T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e
 S

a
fe

 

S
tr

e
e
ts

 E
va

lu
a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 i
s 

to
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 s

o
o

n
 a

ft
e
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
a
re

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 
C

o
lli

si
o

n
 l
e
ve

l 
a
n

a
ly

si
s 

w
ill

 t
a
ke

 

p
la

ce
 a

ft
e
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

lo
n

g
e
r 

p
e
ri

o
d

s 
o

f 
ti

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
a
n

 b
e
 c

o
rr

e
la

te
d

 

w
it

h
 m

o
b

ili
ty

 d
a
ta

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 h

ig
h

-le
ve

l 

tr
e
n

d
s.

 

To
 fi

n
d

 o
u

t 
m

o
re

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
ie

s 

u
se

d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
e
e
 f

u
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

 e
va

lu
a
ti

o
n

 

re
p

o
rt

s,
 p

le
a
se

 v
is

it
: 

 

sf
m

ta
.c

o
m

/s
a
fe

st
re

e
ts

e
va

lu
a
ti

o
n

7575



6
 

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

7676



7

TO
P

  
TA

K
E

A
W

A
Y

S
K

e
y

 F
in

d
in

g
s 

an
d

 L
e

ss
o

n
s 

Le
ar

n
e

d
 

M
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

e
 S

F
M

TA
 u

n
d

e
rt

o
o

k
 i
n

 2
0
1
9

 i
s 

st
ro

n
g

ly
 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 d
a

ta
 t

re
n

d
s.

 O
u

r 
e

va
lu

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

ls
o

 

re
ve

a
le

d
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

le
ss

o
n

s 
to

 c
a

rr
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
n

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 

in
 2

0
2

0
. 

K
e

y
 s

u
cc

e
ss

e
s,

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
le

ss
o

n
s 

le
a

rn
e

d
, 

a
re

 

su
m

m
a

ri
ze

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
ct

io
n

. 

7
 

2

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

I
 

7777



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

K
ey

 F
in

d
in

g
s

T
h

e
 fi

n
d

in
g

s 
a

re
 c

le
a

r;
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

ik
e

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
cr

e
a

se
 b

ic
y
cl

e
 r

id
e

rs
h

ip
, 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

 b
lo

ck
a

g
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 b

ik
e

 l
a

n
e

s,
 

a
n

d
 n

e
a

rl
y
 e

lim
in

a
te

 m
id

-b
lo

ck
 v

e
h

ic
le

-

b
ik

e
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

n
e

a
r-

d
o

o
ri

n
g

 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

.

Se
p

ar
at

e
d

 b
ik

e
 s

ig
n

al
s 

ar
e

 d
o

in
g

 
th

e
ir

 jo
b

 b
y
 g

re
a

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

b
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 d
ri

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 

ri
d

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

in
te

ra
ct

in
g

 a
n

d
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
tl

y
 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 c
lo

se
 c

a
lls

. 

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ci
n

g
 c

o
rr

id
o

r-
w

id
e

 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
an

 s
af

e
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 w

e
 a

re
 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 v
e

h
ic

le
 s

p
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

lo
a

d
in

g
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
s.

Q
u

ic
k-

b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

co
st

 a
 f

ra
ct

io
n

 

o
f 

la
rg

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

ro
je

ct
s,

 c
a

n
 b

e
 s

w
ift

ly
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

, 
a

n
d

 a
re

 e
x

tr
e

m
e

ly
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

. 

P
ro

ac
ti

ve
, n

e
ig

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
-w

id
e

 
tr

affi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

 is
 le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 
re

d
u

ce
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
 s

p
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

y
 

h
e

lp
 p

re
ve

n
t 

fu
tu

re
 s

e
ve

re
 i
n

ju
ri

e
s 

a
n

d
 f

a
ta

lit
ie

s,
 e

sp
e

ci
a

lly
 o

n
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

st
re

e
ts

. 

W
e

 h
e

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

vo
ic

e
s 

th
a

t 
w

h
ile

 w
e

 h
a

ve
 s

o
m

e
 t

h
in

g
s 

to
 

im
p

ro
ve

 o
n

, 
n

e
w

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 b
ic

y
cl

e
 

a
n

d
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
m

ak
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 

fe
e

l s
af

e
r 

an
d

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

fo
rt

a
b

le
. 

8
  |

  
To

p
 T

ak
e

aw
ay

s

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

7878



Le
ss

o
n

s 
Le

ar
n

ed

Pa
rt

ia
lly

 r
ai

se
d

 b
ik

ew
ay

s,
 e

sp
e

ci
al

ly
 

o
n

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l c

o
rr

id
o

rs
, a

re
 n

o
t 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l. 

A
ft

e
r 

th
e

 fi
rs

t 
p

h
a

se
 o

f 

th
e

 2
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 

w
a

s 
in

st
a

lle
d

, 
ve

rt
ic

a
l 
p

o
st

s 
h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

ik
e

w
a

y
 t

o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

m
o

to
ri

st
s 

fr
o

m
 b

lo
ck

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

ik
e

 l
a

n
e

. 

O
n

 M
a

so
n

ic
 A

ve
n

u
e

 (
a

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 r

e
si

d
e

n
ti

a
l 

co
rr

id
o

r)
, 

lo
a

d
in

g
 v

io
la

ti
o

n
s 

o
cc

u
r 

w
it

h
 

le
ss

 f
re

q
u

e
n

cy
 b

u
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 d

ri
v
in

g
 d

o
 

a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

m
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
lo

ck
 t

h
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 

b
ik

e
w

a
y
. 

Le
ft

 t
u

rn
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s 
n

ee
d

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t.
 W

h
ile

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 is

 

re
la

ti
ve

ly
 h

ig
h

 in
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
e

re
 le

ft
 t

u
rn

s 

w
e

re
 r

e
st

ri
ct

e
d

, 
m

a
n

y 
p

e
o

p
le

 d
ri

vi
n

g
 

st
ill

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 t

u
rn

. 
To

 a
m

p
lif

y 
th

is
 s

a
fe

ty
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t,

 t
u

rn
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
n

e
e

d
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 p
e

a
k

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

 t
im

e
s.

 

W
it

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

si
g

n
al

 t
im

in
g

 a
n

d
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t,
 s

o
m

e
 s

e
q

u
e

n
ti

al
 b

ik
e

 
si

g
n

al
s 

h
av

e
 is

su
e

s 
w

it
h

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
. 

B
o

th
 b

ic
y
cl

e
 a

n
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 

a
re

 l
o

w
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
u

r 
n

e
w

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 b

ik
e

 

si
g

n
a

ls
 o

n
 l
o

w
e

r 
P

o
lk

 S
tr

e
e

t 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 

re
q

u
ir

e
 b

o
th

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 s
ig

n
a

l 
ti

m
in

g
 

a
n

d
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t.

 

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

To
p

 T
ak

e
aw

ay
s 

 |
  
9

 

W
h

ile
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 c
le

a
r 

p
u

b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

, 
la

rg
e

 c
a

p
it

a
l 
st

re
e

ts
ca

p
e

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
h

a
ve

 l
o

n
g

 t
im

e
lin

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 

p
ri

ce
 t

a
g

s.
 L

ar
g

e
 c

a
p

it
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

cc
o

m
p

an
ie

d
 b

y
 q

u
ic

k-
b

u
ild

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
ch

an
g

e
s 

a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 

W
e 

n
ee

d
 m

o
re

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 o
n

 e
q

u
it

y.
  

W
h

ile
 w

e
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 o
u

r 
su

rv
e

y 
m

e
th

o
d

s 

a
n

d
 t

e
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
to

 b
e

tt
e

r 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
a

 w
id

e
r 

d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
o

-e
co

n
o

m
ic

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 

u
se

rs
, 
o

u
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 m

u
st

 g
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r.

 W
e

 

la
ck

 m
e

tr
ic

s 
th

a
t 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
lly

 m
e

a
su

re
 e

q
u

it
y
 

a
n

d
 in

cl
u

si
vi

ty
 o

f 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

d
u

ct
. 

7979



8080



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

11
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
IZ

IN
G

 
P

E
O

P
LE

P
e

d
e

st
ri

an
 S

af
e

ty
M

u
ch

 o
f 

S
F
M

TA
’s

 e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
h

a
ve

 

b
e

e
n

 d
ir

e
ct

e
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 u

se
rs

 

o
f 

o
u

r 
st

re
e

ts
—

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s.
 T

h
e

 S
FM

TA
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 s
ev

e
ra

l 
co

rr
id

o
r 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
 la

n
e

s 
an

d
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
an

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

. R
e

su
lt

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
se

 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

 s
p

e
e

d
s,

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 lo

a
d

in
g

 
ex

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

s,
 a

n
d

 m
in

im
al

 im
p

ac
ts

 t
o

 v
e

h
ic

le
 t

ra
ve

l t
im

e
s.

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s,

 t
h

e
 S

F
M

TA
 h

a
s 

a
ls

o
 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 a
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

-w
id

e
 t

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
a

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 n

e
w

 s
p

e
e

d
 h

u
m

p
s,

 r
a

is
e

d
 c

ro
ss

w
a

lk
s,

 a
n

d
 c

o
rr

e
la

ti
n

g
 

p
a

ve
m

e
n

t 
m

a
rk

in
g

s.
 T

h
is

 h
o

lis
ti

c 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 t
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

 is
 

h
el

p
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
ac

ti
ve

ly
 r

ed
u

ce
 s

p
ee

d
s 

o
n

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 s
tr

ee
ts

. 

3

11
 

8181



12
  |

  
P

ri
o

ri
ti

zi
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

V
e

h
ic

le
 S

p
e

e
d

s
A

 p
ri

m
a
ry

 g
o

a
l 
o

f 
m

o
st

 o
f 

o
u

r 
sa

fe
ty

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
is

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
ce

 v
e
h

ic
le

 s
p

e
e
d

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a
s 

e
ve

n
 s

m
a
ll 

d
e
cr

e
a
se

s 
in

 s
p

e
e
d

 

ca
n

 d
ra

m
a
ti

ca
lly

 i
n

cr
e
a
se

 t
h

e
 p

ro
b

a
b

ili
ty

 

o
f 

su
rv

iv
in

g
 a

 c
o

lli
si

o
n

. 
In

 2
0

1
9

, 
v

e
h

ic
le

 

sp
e

e
d

s 
w

e
re

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 o
n

 m
a

n
y

 a
rt

e
ri

a
l 

st
re

e
ts

 w
h

e
re

 w
e

 m
a

d
e

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

 

ch
a

n
g

e
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

 t
ra

v
e

l 
la

n
e

 

re
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
tr

ip
in

g
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

M
o

st
 o

f 
th

e
se

 s
tr

e
e
ts

 a
re

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

ig
h

 I
n

ju
ry

 

N
e
tw

o
rk

.

T
h

e
 S

FM
TA

 a
ls

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ts
 t

ra
ffi

c 
ca

lm
in

g
 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

sp
e
e
d

 h
u

m
p

s 
a
n

d
 r

a
is

e
d

 

cr
o

ss
w

a
lk

s 
to

 r
e
d

u
ce

 s
p

e
e
d

s 
o

n
 r

e
si

d
e
n

ti
a
l 

co
rr

id
o

rs
. 

A
ft

e
r 

o
b

se
rv

in
g

 t
ra

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 i
n

 2
0
1
9

, 
w

e
 h

a
ve

 f
o

u
n

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
 d

ri
v

in
g

 a
re

 t
ra

v
e

li
n

g
 a

t 
sa

fe
r 

sp
e

e
d

s 
o

n
 s

tr
e

e
ts

 w
h

e
re

 h
u

m
p

s 
a

n
d

 

ra
is

e
d

 c
ro

ss
w

a
lk

s 
a

re
 i

n
st

a
ll

e
d

.

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 S
P

E
E

D
S

8282



P
ri

o
ri

ti
zi

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
  
|
  
13

 

21
%

 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
in

 8
5

th
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 s
p

e
e

d
s 

o
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
. 

2
4

%
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 8
5

th
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 v

e
h

ic
le

 s
p

e
e

d
s 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
lly

 a
t 

6
th

 S
tr

e
e

t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 M
a

rk
e

t 
a

n
d

 

M
is

si
o

n
 (

fr
o

m
 2

5
m

p
h

 t
o

 

1
9

m
p

h
).

6
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 S

A
FE

TY
 

Q
U

IC
K

-B
U

IL
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

16
%

 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 

in
 8

5
th

 p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 v

e
h

ic
le

 

sp
e

e
d

s 
(f

ro
m

 2
0

 t
o

 1
8

 

m
p

h
 o

n
 a

ve
ra

g
e

) 
o

n
 

n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 P

o
lk

 S
tr

e
e

t 

a
ft

e
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

.

P
O

LK
 S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 S
P

E
E

D
S

13
%

 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 8
5

th
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 s
p

e
e

d
s 

(f
ro

m
 2

8
 t

o
 2

4
m

p
h

 o
n

 

a
ve

ra
g

e
),

 o
n

 2
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t.

2
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T*

*
H

a
rr

is
o

n
 t

o
 M

a
rk

e
t 

S
tr

e
e
ts

8383



14
  
|
  
P

ri
o

ri
ti

zi
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

18
%

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

ve
ra

g
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
tr

a
ve

lin
g

 o
ve

r 
2

0
m

p
h

. 

V
e

h
ic

le
s 

tr
a

ve
lin

g
 o

ve
r 

3
0

 m
p

h
 f

e
ll 

3
.5

%
. 

13
%

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
, 

o
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
, 

in
 8

5
th

 

p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 s

p
e

e
d

s 
a

t 
te

n
 d

iff
e

re
n

t 

st
re

e
ts

 w
h

e
re

 h
u

m
p

s 
w

e
re

 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 

E
X

C
E

LS
IO

R
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

 
TR

A
FF

IC
 C

A
LM

IN
G

 
8

TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 N

E
IG

H
B

O
R

W
A

Y
 

T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ve

h
ic

le
s 

tr
a

ve
lin

g
 

o
ve

r 
3

0
 m

p
h

 f
e

ll 
b

y

4
2

%
 

p
a

rk
-w

id
e

. 
T

h
e

 8
5

th
 p

e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 

sp
e

e
d

s 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
d

 b
y
 1

3
%

 o
n

 

M
a

rt
in

 L
u

th
e

r 
K

in
g

 J
r.

 D
ri

ve
, 

a
n

d
 b

y
 

8
%

 o
n

 J
o

h
n

 F
. 

K
e

n
n

e
d

y
 D

ri
ve

.

G
O

LD
E

N
 G

A
TE

 P
A

R
K

 
TR

A
FF

IC
 S

A
FE

TY
 

18
%

 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 t
h

e
 8

5
th

 p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 

sp
e

e
d

s 
(5

 m
p

h
).

 

V
e
h

ic
le

s 
a

re
 t

ra
ve

lin
g

 a
t 

sa
fe

r 

sp
e

e
d

s 
o

n
 8

th
 A

ve
n

u
e
, 
e

sp
e

ci
a

lly
 in

 

th
e

 n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
. 

8
9

%
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 v
e

h
ic

le
s 

tr
a

ve
lin

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 3
0

 a
n

d
 4

0
 m

p
h

; 
m

o
re

 

p
e

o
p

le
 d

ri
v
in

g
 a

re
 t

ra
ve

lin
g

 

u
n

d
e

r 
2

0
 m

p
h

. 
 

C
o

m
p

a
ri

n
g

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

, 
th

e
 8

5
th

 

p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 s

p
e

e
d

 o
n

 8
th

 A
ve

n
u

e
 i
s 

6
m

p
h

 s
lo

w
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
o

th
 7

th
 a

n
d

 

9
th

 A
ve

n
u

e
s.

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 S
P

E
E

D
S

8484



P
ri

o
ri

ti
z
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

  
|
  
15

 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 S
P

E
E

D
S

G
O

LD
E

N
 G

A
TE

 P
A

R
K

  
TR

A
FF

IC
 S

A
FE

TY
 

T
h

ir
te

e
n

 r
a

is
e

d
 c

ro
ss

w
a

lk
s 

w
e

re
 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 i
n

 G
o

ld
e

n
 G

a
te

 

P
a

rk
 i
n

 2
0
1
9

. 
A

t 
tw

o
 o

b
se

rv
e

d
 

cr
o

ss
w

a
lk

s,
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
y
ie

ld
in

g
 

to
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 b
y
 a

n
 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 

21
%

 
a

n
d

 c
lo

se
-c

a
ll 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 h
a

ve
 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 t
o

 a
lm

o
st

 z
e

ro
.

JO
H

N
 M

U
IR

 B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

 
R

A
IS

E
D

 C
R

O
SS

W
A

LK
S

T
h

re
e

 s
e

q
u

e
n

ti
a

l 
ra

is
e

d
 c

ro
ss

w
a

lk
s 

w
e

re
 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 o
n

 a
 b

lo
ck

 o
f 

Jo
h

n
 

M
u

ir
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
 n

e
a

r 
L
a

k
e

 M
e

rc
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 8

5
th

 p
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 s

p
e

e
d

s 
fe

ll 
b

y
 

14
 m

p
h

o
r 

fr
o

m
 4

3
 t

o
 2

9
m

p
h

.

P
ri

o
ri

ti
zi

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
  
|
  
15

 

8585



16
  |

  
P

ri
o

ri
ti

zi
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

Lo
a

d
in

g
 B

e
h

av
io

r
O

ve
ra

ll,
 t

h
e
 S

FM
TA

’s
 s

a
fe

ty
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
re

 

im
p

ro
v

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 
lo

a
d

in
g

 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 b
y

 d
e

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 b
o

th
 d

o
u

b
le

 

p
a

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 d
u

ra
ti

o
n

. 
O

u
r 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

h
a
ve

 a
ls

o
 i
n

st
a
lle

d
 s

e
ve

ra
l 

n
e
w

 p
a
ss

e
n

g
e
r 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t 

b
o

a
rd

in
g

 

is
la

n
d

s,
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ci
n

g
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 p
e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

s 
a
n

d
 b

ic
yc

lis
ts

. 
A

cr
o

ss
 

d
iff

e
re

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 l

it
tl

e
 

to
 n

o
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s 

a
n

d
 

b
ic

y
cl

is
ts

 a
t 

b
o

a
rd

in
g

 i
sl

a
n

d
s.

 

L
O

A
D

IN
G

 B
E

H
A

V
IO

R

8686



L
O

A
D

IN
G

 B
E

H
A

V
IO

R

B
E

F
O

R
E

: 

4
0

%
 

o
f 

lo
a

d
in

g
 o

cc
u

rr
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 d

o
u

b
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
.

A
F

T
E

R
:

10
0

%
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 d
o

u
b

le
 

p
a

rk
in

g
 d

u
e

 t
o

 l
a

rg
e

 

b
u

ff
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
m

p
le

  

fl
o

a
ti

n
g

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 z
o

n
e

s.

5
%

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 t
im

e
.

SA
FE

R
 T

A
Y

LO
R

  
Q

U
IC

K
-B

U
IL

D
 

6
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 S

A
FE

TY
 

Q
U

IC
K

-B
U

IL
D

 

9
%

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 d
o

u
b

le
 p

a
rk

in
g

. 

76
%

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 t
im

e
. 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
zi

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
  
|
  
17

 

8787



L
O

A
D

IN
G

 B
E

H
A

V
IO

R

N
o

 c
lo

se
 c

al
ls

o
b

se
rv

e
d

 a
t 

a
 n

e
w

 s
ch

o
o

l 
p

a
ss

e
n

g
e

r 

lo
a

d
in

g
 i
sl

a
n

d
. 

W
h

ile
 a

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s 
ta

k
e

 p
la

ce
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

s 
a

n
d

 b
ic

y
cl

is
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 i
sl

a
n

d
, 

th
e

 t
w

o
 p

a
rt

ie
s 

y
ie

ld
 t

o
 e

a
ch

 o
th

e
r 

to
 

p
re

ve
n

t 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

. 

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

IL
O

T 

M
A

S
O

N
IC

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 S
TR

E
E

TS
C

A
P

E
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T 

N
o

 c
lo

se
 c

al
ls

 
o

b
se

rv
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 t

ra
n

si
t 

b
o

a
rd

in
g

 

is
la

n
d

.T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

b
se

rv
e

d
 b

ic
y
cl

e
 

a
n

d
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 i
n

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

w
e

re
 

in
si

g
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

in
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
so

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

o
ve

ra
ll 

vo
lu

m
e

 o
f 

fo
o

t 
a

n
d

 b
ik

e
 t

ra
ffi

c.

18
  |

  P
ri

o
ri

ti
zi

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le

8888



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
ri

o
ri

ti
zi

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
  
|
  
19

 

LO
O

K
 A

H
E

A
D

T
h

e
 S

F
M

TA
 i
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 

q
u

ic
k
-b

u
ild

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 

St
re

e
t 

fr
o

m
 A

rg
u

e
llo

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

 

to
 P

a
rk

 P
re

si
d

io
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
. 

T
h

e
re

 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 5

7
 i
n

ju
ry

 c
o

lli
si

o
n

s 

o
n

 t
h

is
 s

e
g

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 

St
re

e
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

st
 fi

ve
 y

e
a

rs
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
o

u
r 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

-i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 

co
lli

si
o

n
s.

 C
h

a
n

g
e

s 
w

ill
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

 

a
 v

e
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ve
l 
la

n
e

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
, 

d
a

y
lig

h
ti

n
g

, 
h

ig
h

-v
is

ib
ili

ty
 

cr
o

ss
w

a
lk

s,
 a

n
d

 p
a

ve
m

e
n

t 

m
a

rk
in

g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 s

a
fe

ty
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
a

ll 
a

g
e

s.

8989



2
0

  
|
  
P

ri
o

ri
ti

zi
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

V
e

h
ic

le
 T

ra
ve

l T
im

e
To

 a
ch

ie
ve

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s 

to
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 s
a
fe

ty
, 

m
a
n

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
d

u
ce

 

ve
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ve
l 
la

n
e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
st

ri
ct

 t
u

rn
s.

 H
o

w
e
ve

r,
 

e
a
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
o

rk
s 

to
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
se

 i
m

p
a
ct

s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
lo

a
d

in
g

 z
o

n
e
s,

 t
u

rn
 

p
o

ck
e
ts

, 
a
n

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s 

to
 s

ig
n

a
l 
ti

m
in

g
. 

To
 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

s 
o

f 
b

o
th

 t
h

e
 t

ra
d

e
o

ff
s 

a
n

d
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 m
e
a
su

re
s,

 v
e
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ve
l 
ti

m
e
 

st
u

d
ie

s 
w

e
re

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

e
d

 b
o

th
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
re

e
 m

a
jo

r 
co

rr
id

o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

s.
 W

h
il

e
 t

ra
v

e
l 

ti
m

e
s 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 o
n

 

P
o

lk
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 v
e

h
ic

le
 t

ra
v

e
l 

ti
m

e
s 

w
e

re
 l

e
ss

 i
m

p
a

c
tf

u
l 

o
n

 b
o

th
 T

a
y

lo
r 

a
n

d
 6

th
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

li
m

it
s.

 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 T
R

A
V

E
L

 T
IM

E

9090



21
 

P
O

LK
 S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

V
e

h
ic

le
 t

ra
ve

l 
ti

m
e

s 
o

n
 P

o
lk

 

St
r e

e
t 

fr
o

m
 M

cA
lli

st
e

r 
to

 U
n

io
n

 

St
re

e
ts

 (
1
.3

 m
ile

s)
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 b

y
 a

n
 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 

3
.4

 m
in

u
te

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 m

o
rn

in
g

 p
e

a
k

.

P
o

lk
 S

tr
e

e
t 

tr
a

ve
l 
ti

m
e

s 
m

a
y
 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
 b

y
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

n
 V

a
n

 N
e

ss
 A

ve
n

u
e

, 

w
h

ic
h

 r
u

n
s 

p
a

ra
lle

l 
to

 P
o

lk
 S

tr
e

e
t.

SA
FE

R
 T

A
Y

LO
R

 Q
U

IC
K

-B
U

IL
D

 

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

a
d

 l
it

tl
e

 e
ff

e
ct

 o
n

 

ve
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ve
l 
ti

m
e

 w
it

h
 a

n
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 

o
f 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 

3
5

 s
e

co
n

d
s 

in
 t

h
e

 m
o

rn
in

g
 p

e
a

k
 h

o
u

rs
.

6
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

E
D

E
S

TR
IA

N
 

SA
FE

T Y
 Q

U
IC

K
-B

U
IL

D
 

T
h

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 t
ra

ve
l 
ti

m
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 b

y
 

1.
6

 m
in

u
te

s
in

 m
o

rn
in

g
 p

e
a

k
 h

o
u

rs
.

P
ri

o
ri

ti
zi

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
  
|
  
21

 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 T
R

A
V

E
L

 T
IM

E

9191



9292



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

B
E

TT
E

R
 

B
IK

IN
G

U
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 O

u
r 

B
ik

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

T
h

e
 S

F
M

TA
 i
s 

u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 m

o
re

 b
ic

y
cl

e
 l
a

n
e

s 
e

ve
ry

 y
e

a
r,

 w
it

h
 a

 

re
co

rd
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

ic
y
cl

e
 l
a

n
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 b

ik
e

 s
ig

n
a

ls
 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 

in
 2

0
1
9

. 
In

 2
0
1
9

, 
S
F
M

TA
 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 l
a

n
e

s 
o

n
 V

a
le

n
ci

a
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 P
o

lk
 

St
re

e
t,

 2
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 M
a

so
n

ic
 A

ve
n

u
e

, 
7

th
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
co

rr
id

o
rs

. 
T

h
e

 q
u

ic
k
-

b
u

ild
 i
n

it
ia

ti
ve

 h
a

s 
le

d
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
p

ro
g

re
ss

, 
w

it
h

 m
a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 f
a

ci
lit

ie
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 i
n

 r
e

co
rd

 t
im

e
. 

W
e

 a
re

 b
u

ild
in

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
 

la
n

e
s 

fo
r 

o
n

e
 s

im
p

le
 r

e
a

so
n

- 
w

e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 w

o
rk

. 

2
3

 

4

9393



2
4

  |
  
B

e
tt

e
r 

B
ik

in
g

B
ik

e
 C

o
u

n
ts

M
o

b
ili

ty
 t

re
n

d
s 

fo
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
te

ct
e
d

 b
ik

e
 la

n
e
s 

re
ve

a
l 
st

e
a

d
y

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

s 
in

 b
ic

y
cl

e
 r

id
e

rs
h

ip
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 c

o
m

m
u

te
 h

o
u

rs
. 

B
IK

E
 C

O
U

N
T

S

9494



2
5

 
B

e
tt

e
r 

B
ik

in
g

  
|
  
2

5

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

IL
O

T 

4
9

%
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 b
ik

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 

th
e

 e
ve

n
in

g
 p

e
a

k
 c

o
m

m
u

te
 h

o
u

rs
 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 p
ilo

t 
w

a
s 

in
st

a
lle

d
 (

fr
o

m
 

4
2

3
 t

o
 6

3
1

 c
y
cl

is
ts

 o
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
).

P
O

LK
 S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

 

12
7

%
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

cy
cl

is
ts

 (
fr

o
m

 

6
3

 t
o

 1
4
1

 c
y
cl

is
ts

 o
n

 a
ve

ra
g

e
) 

d
u

ri
n

g
 p

e
a

k
 c

o
m

m
u

te
 h

o
u

rs
.

M
A

S
O

N
IC

 A
V

E
N

U
E

  
S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

 

3
87

%
in

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 b
ik

e
 v

o
lu

m
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 

p
e

a
k

 h
o

u
rs

 (
fr

o
m

 2
3

 t
o

 1
1
2

 o
n

 

a
ve

ra
g

e
).

 T
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 

o
cc

u
rr

e
d

 a
t 

M
a

so
n

ic
 a

n
d

 G
e

a
ry

, 

w
h

e
re

 p
e

a
k

 v
o

lu
m

e
s 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 b
y
 

1
5

4
 c

y
cl

is
ts

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
a

s 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

7
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T 
SA

FE
TY

  
Q

U
IC

K
-B

U
IL

D
*

U
p

 t
o

 a
 

5
2

%
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

ve
n

in
g

 p
e

a
k

 

co
m

m
u

te
 h

o
u

rs
 (

fr
o

m
 1

2
9

 t
o

 1
9

7
 

cy
cl

is
ts

) 
a

t 
7

th
 a

n
d

 1
6

th
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 

a
ft

e
r 

in
st

a
lla

ti
o

n
.

*
To

w
n

se
n

d
 t

o
 1

6
th

 S
tr

e
e
ts

B
IK

E
 C

O
U

N
T

S

9595



2
6

 

B
lo

ck
in

g
 t

h
e

 B
ik

e
 L

an
e

P
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
 la

n
e
s 

in
cr

e
a
se

 s
a
fe

ty
 b

y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
a
l 
b

a
rr

ie
r 

a
n

d
 p

re
ve

n
ti

n
g

 

lo
a
d

in
g

 v
e
h

ic
le

s 
fr

o
m

 s
to

p
p

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

ik
e
 

la
n

e
. 

H
o

w
e
ve

r,
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 o
ft

e
n

 t
ra

d
e
-o

ff
s 

w
it

h
 

th
e
 p

ro
te

ct
e
d

 f
a
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 

p
a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 l
o

a
d

in
g

. 
To

 m
in

im
iz

e
 i
m

p
a
ct

s,
 

th
e
 S

FM
TA

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
ze

s 
co

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
a
n

d
 

p
a
ss

e
n

g
e
r 

lo
a
d

in
g

 o
ve

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

a
rk

in
g

 a
n

d
 

in
cr

e
a
se

s 
lo

a
d

in
g

 o
n

 s
id

e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

. 
P

a
rk

in
g

-

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 b

ik
e

 l
a

n
e

s 
p

re
v

e
n

t 
b

lo
ck

a
g

e
 o

f 

th
e

 b
ik

e
w

a
y

, 
a

n
d

 m
o

st
 l

o
a

d
in

g
 i

s 
ta

k
in

g
 

p
la

ce
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 z
o

n
e

s.
 

W
e
 s

o
m

e
ti

m
e
s 

se
e
 e

xc
e
p

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
is

 w
h

e
n

 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
b

a
rr

ie
rs

 c
a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 i
n

st
a
lle

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

d
ri

ve
w

a
ys

, 
o

r 
w

h
e
n

 f
e
w

e
r 

cy
cl

is
ts

/b
ik

e
s 

a
re

 

p
re

se
n

t.

2
6

  |
  
B

e
tt

e
r 

B
ik

in
g

B
L

O
C

K
IN

G
 T

H
E

 B
IK

E
 L

A
N

E

9696



V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

IL
O

T 

9
0

%
 

o
f 

lo
a

d
in

g
 i
s 

ta
k

in
g

 p
la

ce
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fl
o

a
ti

n
g

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 z
o

n
e

s.
 F

lo
a

ti
n

g
 

lo
a

d
in

g
 z

o
n

e
 u

sa
g

e
 h

a
s 

st
e

a
d

ily
 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

, 
w

h
ile

 l
o

a
d

in
g

 a
t 

o
th

e
r 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

(i
.e

. 
d

o
u

b
le

 p
a

rk
in

g
 +

 

b
ik

e
 l
a

n
e

) 
h

a
s 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

d
.

2
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T*

 

91
%

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 b

ik
e

w
a

y
 b

lo
ck

in
g

. 

*
H

a
rr

is
o

n
 t

o
 M

a
rk

e
t 

S
tr

e
e
ts

B
e

tt
e

r 
B

ik
in

g
  
|
  
27

B
L

O
C

K
IN

G
 T

H
E

 B
IK

E
 L

A
N

E

9797



P
O

LK
 S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

 

6
4

%
o

f 
lo

a
d

in
g

 e
ve

n
ts

 o
b

se
rv

e
d

 w
h

e
re

 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
a

re
 p

a
rk

in
g

 l
e

g
a

lly
 i
n

 

lo
a

d
in

g
 z

o
n

e
s 

a
t 

th
e

 c
u

rb
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

b
o

th
 t

h
e

 w
e

e
k
d

a
y
 a

n
d

 w
e

e
k
e

n
d

. 

Il
le

g
a

l 
b

lo
ck

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 b
ik

e
 l
a

n
e

 

d
o

e
s 

o
cc

u
r 

o
n

 P
o

lk
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 b
u

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

ce
 m

o
re

 

fr
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

e
k
e

n
d

s 
w

h
e

n
 

fe
w

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 r

id
in

g
 b

ik
e

s 
a

re
 

p
re

se
n

t.

2
8

  |
  
B

e
tt

e
r 

B
ik

in
g

B
L

O
C

K
IN

G
 T

H
E

 B
IK

E
 L

A
N

E

9898



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

B
e

tt
e

r 
B

ik
in

g
  
|
  
2

9

LO
O

K
 A

H
E

A
D

T
h

e
 5

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

Q
u

ic
k
-B

u
ild

 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
a

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 i
n

 

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0
1
9

, 
in

st
a

lli
n

g
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
 l
a

n
e

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 e
n

ti
re

 l
e

n
g

th
 o

f 
5

th
 

St
re

e
t 

fr
o

m
 T

o
w

n
se

n
d

 t
o

 

M
a

rk
e

t 
St

re
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 S

F
M

T
A

 

w
ill

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 b

ic
y
cl

e
 r

id
e

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 

y
ie

ld
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

rs
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
e

x
t 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
. 

9999



V
e

h
ic

le
-B

ik
e

 C
o

n
fl

ic
ts

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
e
va

lu
a
ti

o
n

s,
 t

h
e
 S

FM
TA

 h
a
s 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
 la

n
e
s 

n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 

le
a
d

 t
o

 g
re

a
te

r 
ri

d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

r 
lo

a
d

in
g

, 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 o

r 
e

li
m

in
a

te
 m

id
-b

lo
ck

 

d
o

o
ri

n
g

 c
o

n
fl

ic
ts

. 
Fu

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, 
w

h
e
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i
n

te
rs

e
ct

io
n

s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
se

p
a
ra

te
d

 b
ik

e
 s

ig
n

a
ls

, 
w

e
 

se
e
 d

ra
m

a
ti

c 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
s 

in
 i

n
te

rs
e

c
ti

o
n

 

co
n

fl
ic

ts
, 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ll

y
 r

ig
h

t-
h

o
o

k
 c

o
n

fl
ic

ts
. 

3
0

  |
  
B

e
tt

e
r 

B
ik

in
g

V
E

H
IC

L
E

-B
IK

E
 C

O
N

F
L

IC
T

S

100100



V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 S
TR

E
E

T 
P

IL
O

T 

9
9

%
 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

 
in

 m
id

-b
lo

ck
 v

e
h

ic
le

/b
ik

e
 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 a
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 o
b

se
rv

e
d

 n
e

a
r-

d
o

o
ri

n
g

 i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
.

67
%

 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 

in
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
ig

h
t-

tu
rn

in
g

 v
e

h
ic

le
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

ik
e

s 
(f

ro
m

 6
0

 

to
 2

0
) 

a
t 

D
u

b
o

ce
 a

n
d

 V
a

le
n

ci
a

 

St
re

e
ts

 a
ft

e
r 

u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 a

 m
ix

in
g

 

zo
n

e
 t

o
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 b

ik
e

 s
ig

n
a

l.

2
9

%
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

  
in

 c
lo

se
 c

a
lls

 (
7

 t
o

 5
) 

a
ft

e
r 

a
 b

ik
e

 

si
g

n
a

l 
w

a
s 

in
st

a
lle

d
 a

t 
D

u
b

o
ce

 

a
n

d
 V

a
le

n
ci

a
.

P
O

LK
 S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

 

91
%

 
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 

in
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
ig

h
t 

tu
rn

in
g

 v
e

h
ic

le
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

ic
y
cl

e
s 

(f
ro

m
 3

5
 t

o
 

3
 i
n

te
ra

ct
io

n
s)

 a
t 

P
o

lk
 a

n
d

 G
e

a
ry

 

St
re

e
ts

 a
ft

e
r 

a
 m

ix
in

g
 z

o
n

e
 w

a
s 

co
n

ve
rt

e
d

 t
o

 a
 b

ik
e

 s
ig

n
a

l.

C
lo

se
 c

a
lls

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 f
ro

m
 6

 o
u

t 

o
f 

5
5

 v
e

h
ic

le
 r

ig
h

t 
tu

rn
s 

(1
1

%
) 

a
t 

th
e

 m
ix

in
g

 z
o

n
e

 t
o

 1
 o

u
t 

o
f 

1
3

9
 

ri
g

h
t 

tu
rn

s 
(.

7
%

) 
a

t 
th

e
 n

e
w

  

b
ik

e
 s

ig
n

a
l.

B
e

tt
e

r 
B

ik
in

g
  
|
  
31

 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

-B
IK

E
 C

O
N

F
L

IC
T

S

101101



Le
ft

 T
u

rn
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

Le
ft

 t
u

rn
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
ca

n
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

b
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

le
ft

-t
u

rn
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
co

n
fl

ic
ti

n
g

 

w
it

h
 a

 p
e
d

e
st

ri
a
n

 o
r 

b
ic

yc
lis

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

cr
o

ss
w

a
lk

 o
r 

b
ik

e
 la

n
e
. 

T
h

e
 S

FM
TA

 

sy
st

e
m

a
ti

ca
lly

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 r
e
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
in

 

so
m

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

la
rg

e
r 

st
re

e
ts

ca
p

e
 p

ro
je

ct
s,

 a
n

d
 

re
su

lt
s 

a
t 

tw
o

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 r
e
ve

a
l 
re

la
ti

v
e

ly
 h

ig
h

 

co
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t

u
rn

 r
e

st
ri

c
ti

o
n

s,
 

w
it

h
 r

o
o

m
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t.
  

S
p

e
ci

fi
ca

lly
, 

le
ft

 t
u

rn
s 

o
n

 n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 2

n
d

 S
tr

e
e
t 

fr
o

m
 

H
a
rr

is
o

n
 t

o
 M

a
rk

e
t 

S
tr

e
e
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 

to
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

. 
 

3
2

  |
  
B

e
tt

e
r 

B
ik

in
gL
E

F
T

 T
U

R
N

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E

102102



M
A

S
O

N
IC

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 
S

TR
E

E
TS

C
A

P
E

 

9
8

%
 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
co

m
p

lie
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 n
o

 

le
ft

 t
u

rn
 r

e
st

ri
ct

io
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 A
M

-

P
e

a
k

 o
n

 S
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 M

a
so

n
ic

 t
o

 

E
a

st
b

o
u

n
d

 O
a

k
.

2
N

D
 S

TR
E

E
T 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T*

9
9

%
 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
co

m
p

lie
d

 w
it

h
 n

o
 l
e

ft
 

tu
rn

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 

d
ir

e
ct

io
n

.

9
3

%
 

o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
co

m
p

lie
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
.

*
H

a
rr

is
o

n
 t

o
 M

a
rk

e
t 

S
tr

e
e
ts

B
e

tt
e

r 
B

ik
in

g
  
|
  
3

3
 

L
E

F
T

 T
U

R
N

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E

103103



3
4

  |
  
B

e
tt

e
r 

B
ik

in
g

Se
p

ar
at

e
d

 B
ic

y
cl

e
 S

ig
n

al
s

B
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
8

, 
w

e
 h

a
ve

 

co
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 t
o

 e
va

lu
a
te

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 o

f 
a
 

g
ro

w
in

g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

se
p

a
ra

te
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 s
ig

n
a
ls

. 

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 s

e
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 b

ik
e

 s
ig

n
a

ls
 

d
o

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 j
o

b
 b

y 
g

re
a
tl

y 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

b
a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
a
n

d
 b

ik
e
s 

in
te

ra
ct

in
g

 

a
n

d
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
tl

y 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 c

lo
se

 c
a
lls

. 

M
a
n

y 
e
xi

st
in

g
 m

ix
in

g
 z

o
n

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

w
e
re

 u
p

g
ra

d
e
d

 i
n

 2
0
1
9

 t
o

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
d

 b
ik

e
 

si
g

n
a
ls

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 8

th
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 

V
a
le

n
ci

a
 a

n
d

 2
n

d
 S

tr
e
e
t.

 O
b

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

s 
sh

o
w

 

d
ra

m
a

ti
c 

d
ro

p
s 

in
 i

n
te

ra
c
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 c
lo

se
 

ca
ll

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

 b
ik

e
s.

S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

D
 B

IC
Y

C
L

E
 S

IG
N

A
L

S

104104



81
%

 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 b
ik

in
g

 c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it

h
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
d

 s
ig

n
a

ls
 a

t 

o
b

se
rv

e
d

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s.
 

9
2

%
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 d
ri

v
in

g
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 s

ig
n

a
ls

 a
t 

o
b

se
rv

e
d

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

s.

8
9

%
d

e
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 i
n

te
ra

ct
io

n
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 r
ig

h
t-

tu
rn

in
g

 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 b
ic

y
cl

is
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 i
n

te
rs

e
ct

io
n

 

a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 c
o

n
ve

rs
io

n
 o

f 
a

 m
ix

in
g

 z
o

n
e

 t
o

 a
 b

ic
y
cl

e
 

si
g

n
a

l.
 

9
0

%
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 c
lo

se
 c

a
lls

 a
t 

o
b

se
rv

e
d

 m
ix

in
g

 z
o

n
e

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

re
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 b

ic
y
cl

e
 s

ig
n

a
ls

 (
fr

o
m

 5
3

 

to
 5

 c
lo

se
 c

a
lls

).

*
N

o
te

: 
P
o

lk
 S

tr
e
e
t 

si
g

n
a
ls

 a
re

 n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 a

s 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
a
s 

u
n

u
su

a
lly

 l
o

w
 a

t 
P
o

lk
 s

tr
e
e
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

e
 

S
FM

TA
 i
s 

m
a
k
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s 

to
 s

ig
n

a
l 
ti

m
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 r
e
-e

va
lu

a
te

 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 a
t 

a
 la

te
r 

d
a
te

.

B
e

tt
e

r 
B

ik
in

g
  
|
  
3

5
 

S
E

P
A

R
A

T
E

D
 B

IK
E

 S
IG

N
A

L
S

105105



106106



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

37
 

P
U

SH
IN

G
 T

H
E

 
E

N
V

E
LO

P
E

In
n

o
va

ti
ve

 D
e

si
g

n
T

h
e

 S
F
M

TA
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 t
e

st
 n

e
w

 i
d

e
a

s 
to

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 s
a

fe
ty

 o
n

 o
u

r 

st
re

e
ts

. 
O

ve
r 

th
e

 p
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
w

e
 h

a
ve

 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 a
 s

h
o

rt
 t

w
o

-w
a

y
 b

ik
e

 

fa
ci

lit
y
 a

n
d

 a
re

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 o
th

e
rs

; 
w

e
 h

a
ve

 c
lo

se
d

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 t

o
 v

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

tr
a

ffi
c 

w
h

ile
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n

si
t,

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
lk

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 

b
ik

e
s;

 a
n

d
 w

e
 h

a
ve

 m
a

d
e

 s
m

a
ll 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 o

u
r 

sp
e

e
d

 h
u

m
p

 d
e

si
g

n
s 

to
 m

a
k
e

 t
h

e
m

 m
o

re
 b

ik
e

-f
ri

e
n

d
ly

.

5

37
 

107107



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

3
8

  |
  
P

u
sh

in
g

 t
h

e
 E

n
ve

lo
p

e

O
n

 I
n

d
ia

n
a

 S
tr

e
e

t 
fr

o
m

 2
3

rd
 t

o
 2

5
th

 S
tr

e
e

ts
, 

th
e

 

S
F
M

TA
 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 a
 s

h
o

rt
 t

w
o

-w
a

y
 b

ik
e

 f
a

ci
lit

y
 w

h
e

re
 

so
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 i
lle

g
a

l 
b

ik
e

 r
id

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

id
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

si
d

e
w

a
lk

 f
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 o

cc
u

rr
e

d
. 

P
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
1
5

 

cy
cl

is
ts

 w
e

re
 o

b
se

rv
e

d
 t

ra
ve

lin
g

 i
lle

g
a

lly
 s

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 

o
n

 I
n

d
ia

n
a

 n
o

rt
h

 o
f 

2
5

th
 S

tr
e

e
t.

 A
ft

e
r 

th
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
a

s 

in
st

a
lle

d
, 

o
ve

ra
ll 

ri
d

e
rs

h
ip

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 a

n
d

 2
2

 c
y
cl

is
ts

 

w
e

re
 o

b
se

rv
e

d
 t

ra
ve

lin
g

 s
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 l
e

g
a

lly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 t
w

o
-w

a
y
 b

ik
e

 l
a

n
e

. 
T

h
e

 n
e

w
 t

w
o

-w
a

y
 

b
ik

e
 l

a
n

e
 o

n
 I

n
d

ia
n

a
 S

tr
e

e
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 

fo
r 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

a
s 

il
le

g
a

ll
y

 t
a

k
in

g
 p

la
ce

 a
n

d
 

a
ll

o
w

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 b
ic

y
cl

e
 r

id
e

rs
h

ip
. 

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ct
a

v
ia

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

 E
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
, 

th
e

 S
F
M

TA
 h

a
s 

cl
o

se
d

 o
n

e
 b

lo
ck

 o
f 

O
ct

a
v
ia

 

St
re

e
t 

- 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 L

in
d

e
n

 a
n

d
 H

a
y
e

s 
st

re
e

ts
 -

 t
o

 

ve
h

ic
u

la
r 

tr
a

ffi
c 

to
 c

re
a

te
 s

a
fe

r 
tr

a
ve

l 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 P

a
tr

ic
ia

’s
 G

re
e

n
. 

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

 

a
 n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
fl

o
w

 b
ik

e
 l
a

n
e

 o
n

 H
a

y
e

s 
St

re
e

t 
a

d
ja

ce
n

t 

to
 P

a
tr

ic
ia

’s
 G

re
e

n
. 

A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
, 

th
e

re
 w

a
s 

a
n

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

 

3
8

%
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 b

ik
e

 v
o

lu
m

e
s 

m
e

a
su

re
d

 o
n

 L
in

d
e

n
 

S
tr

e
e

t,
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 h

a
lf

 o
f 

th
e

 c
y
cl

is
ts

 o
b

se
rv

e
d

 

u
se

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 c

o
n

tr
a

fl
o

w
 l
a

n
e

 o
n

 H
a

y
e

s 
St

re
e

t.
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 B
ik

e
 F

ac
ili

ti
e

s
O

p
e

n
 S

tr
e

e
ts

108108



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
u

sh
in

g
 t

h
e

 E
n

ve
lo

p
e

  
|
  
3

9
 

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 8

th
 A

ve
n

u
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

rw
a

y
 ,

 a
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

sp
e

e
d

 h
u

m
p

s 
w

e
re

 i
n

st
a

lle
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 8

th
 A

ve
n

u
e

 

co
rr

id
o

r 
fr

o
m

 L
a

k
e

 S
tr

e
e

t 
to

 F
u

lt
o

n
 S

tr
e

e
t.

 T
o

 a
llo

w
 

fo
r 

m
in

im
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 o

n
 b

ik
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
is

 m
a

jo
r 

b
ic

y
cl

e
 

ro
u

te
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 G

o
ld

e
n

 G
a

te
 P

a
rk

, 
th

is
 u

n
iq

u
e

 

h
u

m
p

 d
e

si
g

n
 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
sl

it
s 

to
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 c
y
cl

is
ts

. 

W
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 m

o
st

 c
y

cl
is

ts
 (

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 8

0
%

) 
a

re
 

ch
o

o
si

n
g

 t
o

 u
se

 t
h

e
 s

li
ts

 a
s 

in
te

n
d

e
d

. 

B
ik

e
 P

o
si

ti
o

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
p

e
e

d
 H

u
m

p
s

LO
O

K
 A

H
E

A
D

T
h

e
 S

FM
TA

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

p
ilo

ti
n

g
 d

iff
e
re

n
t 

in
n

o
va

ti
ve

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

ts
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 c

it
y 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 

a
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 i
n

te
rs

e
ct

io
n

s 
o

n
 V

a
le

n
ci

a
 

S
tr

e
e
t,

 t
e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 b
u

s 
b

o
a
rd

in
g

 i
sl

a
n

d
s 

o
n

 

To
w

n
se

n
d

 S
tr

e
e
t,

 a
n

d
 c

lo
si

n
g

 M
a
rk

e
t 

S
tr

e
e
t 

to
 

a
ll 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
e
xc

e
p

t 
tr

a
n

si
t 

a
n

d
 t

a
xi

s.
 T

h
e
se

 n
e
w

 

m
e
a
su

re
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 e

va
lu

a
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
ir

 

su
cc

e
ss

 a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
re

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

. 

109109



110110



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

41
 

B
U

T 
H

O
W

 D
O

 
Y

O
U

 F
E

E
L?

 
P

u
b

lic
 P

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 

In
 2

0
1
9

, 
th

e
 S

a
fe

 S
tr

e
e

t 
E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 o

u
r 

su
rv

e
y 

m
e

th
o

d
s 

a
n

d
 t

e
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
to

 b
e

tt
e

r 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
a

 w
id

e
r 

d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
o

-e
co

n
o

m
ic

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
u

se
rs

. 
R

e
sp

o
n

se
s 

w
e

re
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

id
e

-r
a

n
g

in
g

 in
te

rc
e

p
t 

su
rv

e
ys

 a
n

d
 

o
n

lin
e

 s
u

rv
e

ys
 b

y 
a

 t
h

ir
d

-p
a

rt
y 

co
n

su
lt

a
n

t.
 E

a
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
u

rv
e

y
 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 2
0

0
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
s.

 W
e

 h
e

a
rd

 f
ro

m
 b

ic
yc

lis
ts

, 

tr
a

n
si

t 
ri

d
e

rs
, 
m

o
to

ri
st

s,
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
O

ve
ra

ll,
 la

rg
e

 p
u

b
lic

 r
e

a
lm

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
a

re
 r

e
su

lt
in

g
 in

 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s 
fe

el
in

g
 s

af
er

 a
n

d
 f

re
q

u
e

n
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

id
o

rs
 

m
o

re
 o

ft
e

n
. 
B

ic
yc

lis
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 f

e
e

lin
g

 s
af

er
 a

ft
er

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 

b
ik

e 
la

n
es

 a
re

 in
st

al
le

d
.

6

41
 

111111



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 r

id
in

g
 

b
ik

e
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 g
re

a
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 

se
n

se
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

, 
fo

llo
w

e
d

 

b
y
 3

0
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 

w
a

lk
. 

3
0

%
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 

d
ri

ve
 f

e
lt

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

ir
 s

a
fe

ty
 

d
e

cr
e

a
se

d
 s

o
m

e
w

h
a

t 
o

r 

g
re

a
tl

y
.

O
ve

ra
ll,

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

id
in

g
 b

ik
e

s,
 

w
a

lk
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 r

id
in

g
 t

ra
n

si
t 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 t

ra
ve

le
d

 

V
a

le
n

ci
a

 m
o

re
 o

ft
e

n
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
n

st
a

lla
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
h

ile
 

10
%

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 d
ri

ve
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
ra

ve
lin

g
 V

a
le

n
ci

a
 

le
ss

 f
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 a

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s.

82
%

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 R
E

S
U

L
T

S

V
al

en
ci

a

4
2

  |
  
B

u
t 

H
o

w
 D

o
 Y

o
u

 F
e

e
l?

112112



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
 m

o
re

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 r

e
a

lm
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

.

T
h

e
 r

a
is

e
d

 b
ik

e
w

a
y
s 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 m

ix
e

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s.

 W
h

e
n

 a
sk

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 

ra
is

e
d

 b
ik

e
w

a
y
s,

 4
8

%
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 r
id

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

fe
e

l 
so

m
e

w
h

a
t 

sa
fe

, 
w

h
ile

 3
4

%
 r

e
p

o
rt

 f
e

e
lin

g
 s

o
m

e
w

h
a

t 
u

n
sa

fe
.

82
%

90
%

80
%

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 R
E

S
U

L
T

S

M
as

o
n

ic
 A

ve
n

u
e

p
eo

p
le

 w
h

o
 b

ik
e

p
eo

p
le

 w
h

o
 w

al
k

tr
an

si
t 

u
se

rs

B
u

t 
H

o
w

 D
o

 Y
o

u
 F

e
e

l?
  
|
  
4

3
 

113113



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
lk

in
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 

v
is

it
 P

o
lk

 S
tr

e
e

t 
a

t 
e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

 r
a

te
 o

r 

m
o

re
 f

re
q

u
e

n
tl

y
.

o
f 

tr
a

n
si

t 
ri

d
e

rs
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

 m
o

re
 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
, 

o
r 

n
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
t 

a
ll,

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 n
e

w
 b

u
s 

b
u

lb
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

o
rr

id
o

r.
 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
lk

in
g

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
 m

o
re

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

s 
a

 r
e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
. 
A

 

m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
b

o
th

 p
e

o
p

le
 r

id
in

g
 b

ik
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
ra

n
si

t 

a
ls

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
 m

o
re

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 e

xp
e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

s 
a

 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
e

e
ts

ca
p

e
 p

ro
je

ct
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 r

id
in

g
 b

ic
y
cl

e
s 

re
p

o
rt

 w
a

n
ti

n
g

 t
o

 s
e

e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

ik
e

 l
a

n
e

s 
a

n
d

 

m
o

re
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 R
E

S
U

L
T

S

Po
lk

 S
tr

ee
t

90
%

93
%

65
%

4
4

  |
  
B

u
t 

H
o

w
 D

o
 Y

o
u

 F
e

e
l?

114114



4
5

 

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

Th
e 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

ec
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
fa

n
ta

st
ic

 b
u

t 
p

le
as

e
 

ad
d

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 b

ik
ew

ay
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 1

5t
h

 a
n

d
 

22
n

d
. B

ik
in

g
 a

lo
n

g
 t

h
er

e 
re

q
u

ir
es

 c
o

n
st

an
t 

w
ea

vi
n

g
 in

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e 

tr
affi

c 
la

n
e 

b
ec

au
se

 

o
f 

U
b

er
/L

yft
, p

ar
ki

n
g

, l
o

ad
in

g
, e

tc
 “

 

115115



116116



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

47
 

W
H

A
T’

S
 

N
E

X
T?

U
p

co
m

in
g

 W
o

rk
T

h
e

 S
a

fe
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

to
 g

ro
w

 a
n

d
 a

d
a

p
t 

to
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 g

o
a

ls
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
o

f 

th
e

 S
F
M

TA
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 i
s 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

ta
l 
to

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 

o
f 

th
e

 Q
u

ic
k
-b

u
ild

 i
n

it
ia

ti
ve

, 
u

ti
liz

in
g

 d
a

ta
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
e

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 a
ls

o
 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 i
n

fo
rm

 f
u

tu
re

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

p
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
’s

 

re
p

e
rt

o
ir

e
 o

f 
su

cc
e

ss
fu

l 
sa

fe
ty

 t
o

o
ls

. 

7

47
 

117117



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
ro

g
ra

m
 g

o
al

s 
fo

r 
2

0
2

0
 in

cl
u

d
e:

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 s

tr
e

e
t 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
h

il
e

 a
ls

o
 

re
fl

e
c
ti

n
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 fi
e

ld
 i

n
 t

h
e

 w
a

k
e

 

o
f 

th
e

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
 

C
re

a
te

 a
 p

u
b

li
cl

y
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 

d
a

sh
b

o
a

rd
 o

f 
m

e
tr

ic
s,

 d
a

ta
, 

a
n

d
 fi

n
d

in
g

s 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
iv

e
rs

if
y

 s
u

rv
e

y
 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 
a

n
d

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

ie
s

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 fi

n
d

in
g

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 

to
 p

u
b

li
c 

a
n

d
 s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

A
d

v
a

n
ce

 d
a

ta
 c

o
ll

e
c
ti

o
n

 

te
ch

n
iq

u
e

s 

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

4
8

  |
 W

h
at

’s
 N

ex
t?

In
co

rp
o

ra
te

 n
e

w
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

m
e

tr
ic

s 
to

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 e

q
u

it
y

 a
n

d
 

h
o

w
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 s
e

rv
in

g
 t

h
e

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

118118



A
P

P
E

N
D

IC
E

S
P

le
a

se
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

 d
e

fi
n

it
io

n
s 

fo
r 

te
rm

s 

u
se

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
is

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
d

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

a
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
e

va
lu

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s 
 |

  
4

9
 

M
ix

in
g

 Z
o

n
e

: A
 m

ix
in

g
 z

o
n

e
 i
s 

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 

b
ik

e
 la

n
e
/t

u
rn

 la
n

e
 w

it
h

 d
is

ti
n

ct
iv

e
 m

a
rk

in
g

s 

to
 d

e
lin

e
a
te

 t
h

a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 r
id

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

a
re

 

m
e
rg

in
g

 w
it

h
 p

e
o

p
le

 d
ri

vi
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

e
h

ic
le

 

tu
rn

 la
n

e
. 

T
h

e
 z

o
n

e
 i
s 

in
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 m
in

im
iz

e
 

co
n

fl
ic

ts
 w

it
h

 t
u

rn
in

g
 v

e
h

ic
le

s 
a
t 

in
te

rs
e
ct

io
n

s 

a
n

d
 i
s 

a
n

 a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 t

o
 a

n
 e

xc
lu

si
ve

 b
ik

e
 

si
g

n
a
l 
p

h
a
se

. 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d

 In
te

rs
e

ct
io

n
: A

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 

in
te

rs
e
ct

io
n

 r
e
d

u
ce

s 
co

n
fl

ic
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 p
e
o

p
le

 

ri
d

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 d
ri

vi
n

g
 b

y 
in

cr
e
a
si

n
g

 

vi
si

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 d
e
lin

e
a
ti

n
g

 b
y 

sl
o

w
in

g
 t

u
rn

in
g

 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
a
n

d
 c

la
ri

fy
in

g
 r

ig
h

t-
o

f-
w

a
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

m
e
d

ia
n

 i
sl

a
n

d
s 

a
n

d
/o

r 
p

a
in

t,
 s

o
ft

-h
it

 p
o

st
s,

 

a
n

d
 s

ig
n

s 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 r
id

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

a
s 

th
e
y 

m
o

ve
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 i
n

te
rs

e
ct

io
n

. 

P
ro

te
ct

e
d

 B
ik

ew
ay

: B
ik

e
w

a
ys

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 

a
t 

st
re

e
t 

le
ve

l 
a
n

d
 u

se
 a

 v
a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

m
e
th

o
d

s 

fo
r 

p
h

ys
ic

a
l 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 p
a
ss

in
g

 t
ra

ffi
c,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
 p

a
rk

in
g

 la
n

e
, 

co
n

cr
e
te

/l
a
n

d
sc

a
p

e
d

 

b
u

ff
e
rs

, 
o

r 
fl

e
xi

b
le

 s
o

ft
-h

it
 p

o
st

s.

C
lo

se
 c

al
l (

o
r 

N
e

ar
-M

is
s)

: R
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 

in
st

a
n

ce
s 

w
h

e
n

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
a
lk

in
g

, 
ri

d
in

g
 b

ik
e
s 

o
r 

d
ri

vi
n

g
 m

a
ke

 s
u

d
d

e
n

, 
re

a
ct

iv
e
 m

o
ve

s 
to

 

a
vo

id
 a

 c
o

lli
si

o
n

 w
it

h
 o

n
e
 a

n
o

th
e
r.

 C
lo

se
 c

a
lls

 

ca
n

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

e
 d

e
g

re
e
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

 t
h

a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 

ri
d

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 a

t 
m

ix
in

g
 z

o
n

e
s 

a
n

d
 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
a
lk

in
g

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 w

h
e
n

 c
ro

ss
in

g
 t

h
e
 

st
re

e
t.

 

C
o

n
fl

ic
t:

 In
st

a
n

ce
s 

w
h

e
re

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
a
lk

in
g

, 

ri
d

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

o
r 

d
ri

vi
n

g
 e

n
co

u
n

te
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

m
o

d
e
 o

f 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a
ti

o
n

.

B
ic

y
cl

e
 S

ig
n

al
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

: W
h

e
n

 a
 

p
e
rs

o
n

 r
id

in
g

 a
 b

ic
yc

le
 o

b
e
ys

 a
 s

ig
n

a
l 
(o

r,
 

fo
r 

n
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

, 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

in
te

rs
e
ct

io
n

 a
g

a
in

st
 a

 s
ig

n
a
l)

. 

119119



5
0

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IN
D

E
X

6
th

 S
tr

e
e

t 
P

e
d

e
st

ri
an

 S
af

e
ty

  
Q

u
ic

k-
B

u
ild

  
(M

ar
ke

t 
to

 H
o

w
ar

d
 S

tr
e

e
ts

)

T
h

e
 6

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

co
rr

id
o

r 
is

 a
n

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
n

o
rt

h
-

so
u

th
 a

rt
e

ry
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

ri
vi

n
g

. 

T
h

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

h
a

s 
a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 a

s 
a

n
 a

re
a

 

w
h

e
re

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

n
e

e
d

 o
f 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 
In

 

fa
ll 

2
0
1
9

, 
th

e
 S

F
M

TA
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 q

u
ic

k
-b

u
ild

 

sa
fe

ty
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 in

 c
o

rr
e

la
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

lo
n

g
e

r-
te

rm
 6

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

P
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 S
a

fe
ty

 P
ro

je
ct

. 

Q
u

ic
k
-b

u
ild

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e
s 

re
-s

tr
ip

in
g

 t
h

e
 

st
re

e
t 

(u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 a

d
va

n
ce

d
 li

m
it

 li
n

e
s)

, 
re

m
o

vi
n

g
 

a
 s

o
u

th
b

o
u

n
d

 t
ra

ffi
c 

la
n

e
, 
in

st
a

lli
n

g
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 

sa
fe

ty
 z

o
n

e
s 

a
t 

a
ll 

in
te

rs
e

ct
io

n
s,

 d
a

yl
ig

h
ti

n
g

 in
to

 

a
ll 

a
lle

yw
a

ys
, 
re

st
ri

ct
in

g
 le

ft
 t

u
rn

s 
o

ff
 6

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

o
n

to
 M

is
si

o
n

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 a

n
d

 a
llo

w
in

g
 n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

 

le
ft

 t
u

rn
s 

fr
o

m
 6

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

o
n

to
 H

o
w

a
rd

 S
tr

e
e

t.

2
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 2

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
u

d
e

s 
 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a

lk
in

g
, 

ri
d

in
g

 b
ik

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

id
in

g
 t

ra
n

si
t 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
d

ri
vi

n
g

. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
a

 r
a

is
e

d
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

ik
e
w

a
y,

 

p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 r
e

fu
g

e
 is

la
n

d
s,

 p
la

za
s,

 r
o

a
d

w
a

y
 

re
su

rf
a

ci
n

g
, 
co

n
cr

e
te

 c
u

rb
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
, 

u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
ra

ffi
c 

si
g

n
a

l s
ys

te
m

, 
a

n
d

 s
p

e
ci

a
l 

cr
o

ss
w

a
lk

s.

7
th

 S
tr

e
e

t 
Sa

fe
ty

 Q
u

ic
k-

B
u

ild
 

(T
o

w
n

se
n

d
 t

o
 1

6
th

 S
tr

e
e

ts
)

In
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
2

0
1
9

, 
th

e
 S

F
M

TA
 in

st
a

lle
d

 a
 

n
o

rt
h

b
o

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

b
o

u
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 b

ik
e

 

la
n

e
 a

lo
n

g
 7

th
 S

tr
e

e
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 T
o

w
n

se
n

d
 a

n
d

 

1
6

th
 s

tr
e

e
ts

. 
T

h
e

 s
co

p
e

 o
f 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 m

o
re

 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
n

o
rt

h
b

o
u

n
d

 t
ra

ve
l l

a
n

e
s,

 h
ig

h
 v

is
ib

ili
ty

 

cr
o

ss
w

a
lk

s,
 a

n
d

 o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 
p

a
rk

in
g

 r
e

m
o

va
l.

5
0

  |
  
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

120120



P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IN
D

E
X

E
x

ce
ls

io
r 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
al

m
in

g
 (

Su
p

e
rv

is
o

ri
al

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
11

)

T
h

e
 S

F
M

TA
 w

o
rk

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

  
co

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

to
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 t
ra

ffi
c 

ch
a

lle
n

g
e

s,
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 e

xc
e

ss
 s

p
e

e
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

“c
u

t-
th

ro
u

g
h

” 
tr

a
ffi

c.
 O

ve
r 

4
0

 s
p

e
e

d
 h

u
m

p
s 

w
e

re
 

in
st

a
lle

d
 in

 s
p

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
9

. 

G
o

ld
e

n
 G

at
e

 P
ar

k
 T

ra
ffi

c 
S

af
e

ty

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 s

e
ve

ra
l i

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 p
a

rk
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 1

3
 r

a
is

e
d

 

cr
o

ss
w

a
lk

s,
 1

0
 s

p
e

e
d

 h
u

m
p

s,
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 c
ro

ss
w

a
lk

 

st
ri

p
in

g
, 
b

ic
yc

le
 s

a
fe

ty
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

tr
a

ffi
c 

ca
lm

in
g

 f
e

a
tu

re
s.

 T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

im
e

d
 t

o
 

sl
o

w
 v

e
h

ic
le

 s
p

e
e

d
s 

a
n

d
 in

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 

vi
si

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a

lk
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
ic

yc
lin

g
.

8
th

 A
ve

n
u

e
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
rw

ay
 (

La
ke

 t
o

 
Fu

lt
o

n
 S

tr
e

e
ts

)

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 in
 f

a
ll 

2
0
1
9

, 
th

e
 8

th
 A

ve
n

u
e

 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

rw
a

y 
p

ro
je

ct
 a

im
s 

to
 c

re
a

te
 a

 s
a

fe
 a

n
d

 

p
le

a
sa

n
t 

n
o

rt
h

-s
o

u
th

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a

lk
in

g
 

a
n

d
 b

ik
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
 I

n
n

e
r 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

sp
e

e
d

 h
u

m
p

s,
 p

a
in

te
d

 m
a

rk
in

g
s,

 s
to

p
 

si
g

n
s,

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
m

e
a

su
re

s 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 

co
m

fo
rt

 f
o

r 
b

ic
yc

lis
ts

, 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
s,

 a
n

d
 d

ri
ve

rs
.

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s 
 |

  
51

121121



5
2

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IN
D

E
X

Jo
h

n
 M

u
ir

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

 R
ai

se
d

 
C

ro
ss

w
al

k
s 

(S
k

y
lin

e
 t

o
 L

ak
e

 
M

e
rc

e
d

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

)

In
 e

a
rl

y 
2

0
1
9

, 
th

re
e

 r
a

is
e

d
 c

ro
ss

w
a

lk
s 

w
e

re
 

in
st

a
lle

d
 o

n
 a

 b
lo

ck
 o

f 
Jo

h
n

 M
u

ir
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
 in

 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 a

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

 f
a

ta
lit

y.
 D

a
yl

ig
h

ti
n

g
 a

t 

e
a

ch
 c

ro
ss

in
g

 w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 

M
a

so
n

ic
 A

ve
n

u
e

 S
tr

e
e

ts
ca

p
e

T
h

e
 M

a
so

n
ic

 A
ve

n
u

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

ca
p

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
n

 

e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 s
a

fe
ty

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
a

lk
in

g
, 

b
ik

in
g

, 
ta

k
in

g
 t

ra
n

si
t 

a
n

d
 d

ri
vi

n
g

. 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

rr
id

o
r 

in
cl

u
d

e
 w

id
e

r 
si

d
e
w

a
lk

s,
 a

 

n
e
w

 m
e

d
ia

n
, 
n

e
w

 p
a

vi
n

g
, 
la

n
d

sc
a

p
in

g
, 
ra

is
e

d
 

b
ik

e
w

a
ys

, 
b

e
tt

e
r 

lig
h

ti
n

g
, 
a

n
d

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

d
 s

e
w

e
r 

in
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
a

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 la
te

 

2
0
1
8

 a
n

d
 p

o
st

-d
a

ta
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 w

a
s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

 in
 

sp
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
9

. 

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

In
d

ia
n

a 
St

re
e

t 
Tw

o
-W

ay
 B

ik
ew

ay
 

(2
3

rd
 t

o
 2

5
th

 S
tr

e
e

t)

A
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

In
d

ia
n

a
 S

tr
e

e
t 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
s 

a
 h

ig
h

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 r

id
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
ro

n
g

 d
ir

e
ct

io
n

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 g
a

p
 in

 t
h

e
 b

ic
yc

le
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
To

 a
d

d
re

ss
 

th
is

 is
su

e
, 
a

 t
w

o
-w

a
y 

b
ik

e
w

a
y 

w
a

s 
in

st
a

lle
d

 o
n

 

In
d

ia
n

a
 S

tr
e

e
t 

fr
o

m
 2

3
rd

 t
o

 2
5

th
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 in
 la

te
 

2
0
1
9

. 
P

ro
je

ct
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 in

cl
u

d
e

 a
 n

e
w

 t
w

o
-w

a
y
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
 la

n
e

 a
n

d
 u

p
g

ra
d

e
d

 s
tr

ip
in

g
 a

n
d

 

si
g

n
s.

 A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l p

ro
je

ct
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 

in
 2

0
2

0
 in

cl
u

d
e

 s
p

e
e

d
 t

a
b

le
s 

a
n

d
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 

b
ik

e
 s

ig
n

a
l.
 

 |
  
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

122122



P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IN
D

E
X

P
o

lk
 S

tr
e

e
ts

ca
p

e

T
h

e
 P

o
lk

 S
tr

e
e

ts
ca

p
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
a

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 

sp
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
9

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 s

a
fe

 a
cc

e
ss

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
ro

a
d

 

u
se

rs
 o

f 
a

ll 
a

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 a
b

ili
ti

e
s.

 C
o

rr
id

o
r-

w
id

e
 

sa
fe

ty
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 in

cl
u

d
e

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
 

la
n

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
d

 b
ik

e
 s

ig
n

a
ls

, 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 

sa
fe

ty
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

p
a

in
te

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

zo
n

e
s,

 le
a

d
in

g
 p

e
d

e
st

ri
a

n
 in

te
rv

a
ls

, 
lo

a
d

in
g

 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

, 
b

o
a

rd
in

g
 is

la
n

d
s,

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

st
re

e
ts

ca
p

e
 a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

a
t 

k
e

y 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s.

S
af

e
r 

Ta
y

lo
r 

Q
u

ic
k-

B
u

ild

In
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 T

e
n

d
e

rl
o

in
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 t

h
e

 S
F
M

TA
 is

 d
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
Ta

yl
o

r 
St

re
e

t 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

a
rk

e
t 

a
n

d
 

Su
tt

e
r 

St
re

e
ts

 t
h

a
t 

im
p

ro
ve

s 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 

sa
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 li
va

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

u
se

rs
 o

f 
th

is
 c

o
rr

id
o

r.
 

T
h

e
 S

F
M

TA
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
 q

u
ic

k
-b

u
ild

 e
ff

o
rt

 t
o

 

d
e

liv
e

r 
cr

it
ic

a
l t

ra
ffi

c 
sa

fe
ty

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 in
 

su
m

m
e

r 
2

0
1
9

. 
Q

u
ic

k
-b

u
ild

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e
 

a
 r

o
a

d
 d

ie
t,

 a
 t

u
rn

 r
e

st
ri

ct
io

n
, 
d

a
yl

ig
h

ti
n

g
, 
co

lo
r 

cu
rb

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s,
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
a

l t
im

in
g

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s.
 A

 lo
n

g
-

te
rm

 s
tr

e
e

ts
ca

p
e

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
sc

h
e

d
u

le
d

 t
o

 b
e

g
in

 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 in

 2
0

2
0

, 
w

ill
 a

d
d

 w
id

e
r 

si
d

e
w

a
lk

s,
 

b
u

lb
-o

u
ts

, 
a

n
d

 la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s 
to

 b
ri

n
g

 

lo
n

g
-t

e
rm

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 s
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 li

va
b

ili
ty

 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

. 

O
ct

av
ia

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

 E
n

h
an

ce
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 (
Li

n
d

e
n

 t
o

 H
ay

e
s 

St
re

e
ts

) 

T
h

e
 O

ct
a

vi
a

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

 E
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 

a
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

ca
p

it
a

l p
ro

je
ct

s,
 g

u
id

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 M
a

rk
e

t-

O
ct

a
vi

a
 A

re
a

 P
la

n
, 
to

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

le
va

rd
 a

n
d

 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 s

a
fe

r,
 m

o
re

 p
e

d
e

st
ri

a
n

-

fr
ie

n
d

ly
, 
a

n
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

t 
se

rv
in

g
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 u
se

rs
. 

A
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 O

ct
a

vi
a

 B
o

u
le

va
rd

 E
n

h
a

n
ce

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
, 
in

 la
te

 2
0
1
9

 t
h

e
 S

F
M

TA
 c

lo
se

d
 o

n
e

 

b
lo

ck
 o

f 
O

ct
a

vi
a

 S
tr

e
e

t 
- 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 L

in
d

e
n

 a
n

d
 

H
a

ye
s 

st
re

e
ts

 -
 t

o
 v

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

tr
a

ffi
c 

to
 c

re
a

te
 

sa
fe

r 
tr

a
ve

l c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

a
ro

u
n

d
 P

a
tr

ic
ia

’s
 G

re
e

n
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 s

im
p

lifi
e

s 
th

e
 H

a
ye

s 
&

 O
ct

a
vi

a
 

in
te

rs
e

ct
io

n
 b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

h
o

rt
e

r 
cr

o
ss

w
a

lk
s 

a
n

d
 

a
 m

o
re

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 c
ro

ss
in

g
. 
A

lt
o

g
e

th
e

r,
 t

h
e

 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
lly

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

tr
a

n
si

t 
a

n
d

 v
e

h
ic

le
 

fl
o

w
 o

n
 H

a
ye

s 
St

re
e

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

lo
a

d
in

g
 o

n
 F

e
ll 

St
re

e
t.

V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s 
 |

  
5

3
 

123123



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

IN
D

E
X

B
ik

e
 S

ig
n

al
s 

(C
it

y
-w

id
e

)

O
n

 s
tr

e
e

ts
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 C
it

y,
 t

h
e

 S
F
M

TA
 is

 

u
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 m

ix
in

g
 z

o
n

e
s 

in
to

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

d
 b

ik
e

 

si
g

n
a

ls
. 
In

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
w

e
 o

b
se

rv
e

d
 s

ig
n

a
ls

 o
n

 

V
a

le
n

ci
a

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 2

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 8

th
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 a
n

d
 P

o
lk

 

St
re

e
t.

 

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

St
re

e
t 

P
ilo

t 
 

(M
ar

ke
t 

to
 1

5
th

 S
tr

e
e

ts
)

V
a

le
n

ci
a

 S
tr

e
e

t 
se

rv
e

s 
a

s 
a

 m
a

jo
r 

n
o

rt
h

-s
o

u
th

 

b
ik

e
 r

o
u

te
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 li
ve

, 
w

o
rk

, 
vi

si
t 

o
r 

tr
a

ve
l 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

. 
A

s 
th

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

h
a

s 

g
ro

w
n

 in
 p

o
p

u
la

ri
ty

, 
so

 h
a

ve
 t

ra
ffi

c 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 f
o

r 

it
s 

u
se

rs
. 
R

id
e

-h
a

ili
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
fr

e
q

u
e

n
tl

y 
d

o
u

b
le

 p
a

rk
 in

 t
h

e
 b

ik
e

 la
n

e
, 

p
o

si
n

g
 s

a
fe

ty
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s.
 T

h
e

 S
F
M

TA
 im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

a
 p

ilo
t 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 b
ik

e
w

a
y 

fr
o

m
 M

a
rk

e
t 

to
 

1
5

th
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 in
 e

a
rl

y 
2

0
1
9

. 
T

h
e

 p
ilo

t 
se

rv
e

s 
tw

o
 

p
u

rp
o

se
s:

 t
o

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

ts
 t

o
 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 a

d
d

re
ss

 s
a

fe
ty

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s,

 a
n

d
 t

o
 

h
e

lp
 in

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

p
h

a
se

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
. 
T

h
e

 

p
ilo

t 
w

a
s 

o
b

se
rv

e
d

 s
h

o
rt

ly
 a

ft
e

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

in
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
2

0
1
9

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 f
u

lly
 e

va
lu

a
te

d
 a

 y
e

a
r 

a
ft

e
r 

in
st

a
lla

ti
o

n
 in

 la
te

 2
0
1
9

/e
a

rl
y 

2
0

2
0

.

5
4

  |
  
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

124124



V
IS

IO
N

 Z
E

R
O

 S
A

F
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 E

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 2

0
1

9
 Y

E
A

R
-E

N
D

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

E
LE

M
E

N
TS

 M
A

TR
IX

2n
d 

St
re

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

6t
h 

St
re

et
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Sa

fe
ty

 Q
ui

ck
-B

ui
ld

�
�

�
�

7t
h 

St
re

et
 S

af
et

y 
Q

ui
ck

-
Bu

ild
�

�
�

�

8t
h 

Av
en

ue
 N

ei
gh

bo
rw

ay
�

�

Ex
ce

ls
io

r N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Tr

affi
c 

Ca
lm

in
g

�
�

�

G
ol

de
n 

G
at

e 
Pa

rk
 T

ra
ffi

c 
Sa

fe
ty

�
�

�

In
di

an
a 

St
re

et
 T

w
o-

W
ay

 
Bi

ke
w

ay
�

�
�

Jo
hn

 M
ui

r B
ou

le
va

rd
 

Ra
is

ed
 C

ro
ss

w
al

ks
�

�

M
as

on
ic

 A
ve

nu
e 

St
re

et
sc

ap
e

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

O
ct

av
ia

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
�

�
�

Po
lk

 S
tr

ee
ts

ca
pe

 
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

Sa
fe

r T
ay

lo
r Q

ui
ck

-B
ui

ld
 

�
�

�
�

Va
le

nc
ia

 S
tr

ee
t P

ilo
t 

�
�

�
�

�
�

Ci
ty

 W
id

e 
Bi

ke
 S

ig
na

ls
�

�

Protected Bike
Lanes

Separated Bike 
Signal(s)

Public Realm 
Amenities

Turn 
Restrictions

Striping 
Upgrades 

Vehicle Lane 
Reduction

Speed Humps

Raised 
Crosswalks

Passenger or 
Loading Boarding 
Islands

Curb 
Management/
Prioritized 
Loading

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s 
 |

  
5

5
 

125125



Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 m

ad
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 b
y 

th
e 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Co

un
ty

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
gr

an
t o

f P
ro

po
si

tio
n 

K 
Lo

ca
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Sa

le
s T

ax
 F

un
ds

. F
or

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 S

af
e 

St
re

et
s 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
, p

le
as

e 
vi

si
t: 

 

sf
m

ta
.c

om
/s

af
es

tr
ee

ts
ev

al
ua

tio
n

Pr
og

ra
m

 Te
am

:

Th
al

ia
 L

en
g,

 S
af

e 
St

re
et

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

,  
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ag

en
cy

 

Vi
ct

or
ia

 C
ho

ng
, S

af
e 

St
re

et
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

la
nn

er
,  

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Ag
en

cy

Br
ia

n 
Li

an
g,

 S
af

e 
St

re
et

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 P
la

nn
er

,  
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ag

en
cy

Ja
m

ie
 P

ar
ks

, L
iv

ab
le

 S
tr

ee
ts

 D
ire

ct
or

,  
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ag

en
cy

 

Ch
av

a 
Kr

on
en

be
rg

, P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

,  
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ag

en
cy

126126



Community Voices on 
Congestion Pricing:
Conversations in the Tenderloin, 
SoMa, and Bayview

127127



 

Executive Summary

What if San Francisco could simultaneously improve air quality and traffic safety in
the most impacted neighborhoods, plus boost Muni service and affordability while
also fighting climate change?

This is the potential of congestion pricing in our city. At Walk San Francisco, we see
congestion pricing as a promising solution, especially when it comes to ending
severe and fatal traffic crashes on our streets. If you look at cities around the world
within reach of Vision Zero, congestion pricing is one of the most effective tools at
play.

Yet congestion pricing is a non-starter unless it’s designed with equity on all fronts.
In light of plans by the San Francisco County Transportation Authority (SFCTA) to
start a study and outreach for exploring congestion pricing in 2020, Walk SF wanted
to start talking with the people who are bearing the burden of too many
transportation inequities about what congestion pricing could mean, both good and
bad. And we wanted their voices to help shape SFCTA’s outreach approach.

So with support from Natural Resources Defense Council, we held 13 outreach
sessions in the Tenderloin, South of Market, and Bayview Hunters point in late 2019
and early 2020 to dig into two questions with residents in these neighborhoods:
what are your biggest concerns about a potential congestion pricing program, and
what would you most want to invest funds from congestion pricing in?

What we heard is only a small sampling of the voices that need to be at the heart of
a SFCTA’s planning process. But what rose to the top in our outreach is that: 1) who
will pay the full toll is the biggest area of concern; and 2) more affordable and more
frequent transit service are the top priorities for investment. The specific feedback
and ideas behind this matter, which is why we’ve shared our full results with SFCTA
to inform their outreach, and I invite you to read the full report below.

There’s one comment from a participant that particularly stuck out in what we
heard. It was that congestion pricing should only be implemented if it will
meaningfully improve the lives of the many communities it is meant to serve –
not to make marginal improvements or backfill programs that should be
happening regardless.

 
 
This report was developed with support from the William and Flora 
Hewlett Foundation and the Natural Resources Defense Council. 
The information and opinions expressed in this report and toolkit 
are solely those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the 
views of the funding partners.

1

128128



Congestion pricing, if San Francisco pursues it, should be transformative for equity
and for our streets. Walk SF looks forward to continuing the conversation, and invites
you to join in!

Outreach Plan

Congestion pricing is a new concept in the United States that a number of cities,
including San Francisco, are exploring. The San Francisco County Transportation
Authority (SFCTA) planned a Congestion pricing study and outreach process that
would last through 2020. Knowing that deep community engagement would be
essential for any consideration of congestion pricing in San Francisco, Walk SF, with
the help of NRDC, spent time crafting a congestion pricing outreach plan and
conducting outreach to better understand the concerns and priorities of residents in
three specific neighborhoods that will be impacted by congestion pricing. As a
result, this feedback could provide information that the SFCTA could use to ensure
that its study is answering the questions that residents have.

Walk SF directed its outreach from September to February in three neighborhoods:
the Tenderloin, South of Market (SoMa), and Bayview Hunters Point. These three
neighborhoods were chosen for several reasons. First, all three neighborhoods face
daily poor air quality resulting from transportation emissions. Second, each
neighborhood also experiences high rates of traffic injuries and fatalities. And finally,
the residents who live with these current dangers are disproportionately
lower-income and less white than San Francisco as a whole – groups often not fully
reached through traditional transportation outreach.

Air Pollution and Climate Emissions

In San Francisco, like the Bay Area and California as a whole, transportation
emissions are the largest contributor to both poor air quality and climate emissions.
In terms of air quality, 93.9% of San Francisco census tracts are at the 89th percentile
or higher in diesel particulate matter, according to CalEnviroScreen 3.0.

According to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s Vital Signs report,
emissions from transportation are the top source of greenhouse gas emissions
locally: creating 47% of total emissions in the Bay Area, and 33% here in San
Francisco.

San Francisco’s eastern neighborhoods are especially burdened by poor air quality.
The Tenderloin, SoMa, and Bayview areas are all designated as highly impacted by
air pollution under California Assembly Bill 617. In fact, nearly all Tenderloin, SoMa,

2

129129



and Bayview areas score at the 65th percentile or higher for health risks from
CalEnvironScreen 3.0. As a heavily urbanized area, the pollution burden is led less by
industrial or agricultural factors but rather varying aspects of the same problem: too
many vehicles releasing too many pollutants next to incredibly dense
neighborhoods of children, seniors, and low-income residents.

Map 1. Neighborhoods of focus for outreach

In SoMa, the CalEnviroscreen traffic score is between the 60th and 81th percentile for
the entire neighborhood. This traffic brings pollution that contains toxic chemicals
that can cause cancer, cause low weight and premature births, damage DNA, and
raise asthma and lung disease rates for children who live or go to school nearby. This
neighborhood is known for this heavy traffic.

Like in the Tenderloin and SoMa, every single census tract’s CalEnviroScreen diesel
particulate matter score is at or above the 98th percentile - some of the most
polluted in the entire state. Heavy traffic brings hundreds of various chemicals to
those living, working, or attending school in these neighborhoods. Children and the
elderly face disproportionate risk from these very small particles that can cause lung
cancer, heart disease, and contribute to a range of other health problems.

3

130130



Traffic Violence

High levels of traffic emissions in these neighborhoods are also home to some of the
city’s most dangerous streets. The Tenderloin has uniquely dangerous streets: every
single street in the neighborhood is a High-Injury Corridor (HIC) – something no
other neighborhood can claim. In San Francisco, these Vision Zero High Injury
Corridors represent the 13% of city streets where 75% of serious and fatal traffic
crashes occur.

A dense residential neighborhood with very low car ownership – 0.1 vehicles per
capita vs. .46 citywide – the fast one-way streets that residents confront everyday
move traffic quickly to and from destinations in the Financial District, Union Square,
and northern neighborhoods of the city. About two hundred people, on average, are
injured from traffic crashes in the Tenderloin each year. Some die from these injuries
each year.

While not every single street in SoMa is a High-Injury Corridor, it comes close. Nearly
every  north-south street that connects to streets in the Tenderloin, Union Square,
and the Financial District are High-Injury Corridors, as are most east-west streets
that connect the neighborhood to the Mission District. Housing and employment
are growing in this neighborhood with numerous freeway touchdowns and wide
streets designed for industrial traffic. Approximately four hundred people suffer
injuries from traffic crashes every year in SoMa, as well as fatalities.

Bayview Hunters Point, located away from the downtown core, has fewer
High-Injury Corridors, but is home to twelve very dangerous streets including its
main street (Third) as well as numerous neighborhood streets and connectors to
nearby neighborhoods. With multiple industrial centers surrounding  homes,
Bayview streets handle both the traffic of residents as well as significant truck traffic.
And with lacking public transportation options and longer commutes than other
neighborhoods, significantly more Bayview residents drive to work (63%) than the
city average (42%), and the neighborhood has many less car-free households (19%)
than the city average (30%).

Demographics

The Tenderloin, SoMa, and Bayview communities’ demographics match that of those
who are much more likely to suffer from air pollution. According to the San Francisco
Planning Department’s Neighborhood Socio-Economic Profiles report, based on
data from American Community Survey, these neighborhoods include over three
times more Black residents and about 20% more Latino residents than the city

4

131131



average. They are more international: there are 21% more foreign-born residents and
61% more linguistically-isolated households than the city average. And they are
poorer: 25% of these neighborhoods residents, on average, live in poverty - twice the
overall city rate - and the per-capita income for the Tenderloin ($27,946) and Bayview
($24,817) are both about half of the citywide average of $55,567 in 2016.

Outreach Format and Materials

Walk SF began designing our outreach by determining how best to introduce the
concept of congestion pricing to the communities we would be working with to the
most accurate feedback from participants. The term ‘congestion pricing’ itself is
jargon, and as many have noted, frames the concept in the negative: it is named
after the typically negatively-viewed phenomenon (congestion), rather than the
goals or outcomes of the idea. And while some have suggested ‘decongestion
pricing’ as an alternative, this becomes an even longer name and still isn’t neutral. To
solve this, we decided to use ‘road pricing’ throughout our outreach materials and
communications as a simpler and more neutral option.

We designed the outreach sessions as a short presentation plus two key questions
that will illuminate participants’ concerns and priorities: 1) what concerns they had
about a road pricing program, and 2) what their investment priorities would be for
revenue generated by a road pricing program.

By soliciting feedback on concerns, we were able to both surface informational
questions that allowed us to refine the information in outreach sessions (e.g. how
does someone pay: cash or a toll booth?) as well as concerns that any successful road
pricing program would have to address (e.g. do residents of the zone area receive a
discount or exemption?).

We began each conversation by asking individuals to share how they personally get
around. While the outreach benefitted from many participants considering how the
program would affect people they knew, we first grounded the conversation in how
it would affect participants personally, rather than further hypothetical situations
that they did not experience first-hand.

After understanding how participants currently get around San Francisco, we shared
the problems that road pricing programs often hope to address: congestion, air
pollution, and traffic deaths and injuries. In asking participants if they felt that
congestion was increasing in San Francisco, their responses resoundingly echoed
what we know: congestion has increased dramatically since 2010 due to more
personal vehicle miles as well as transportation network company (TNC, such as
Uber or Lyft) miles. In thinking about how best to discuss air pollution and traffic

5

132132



violence, we opted to do so geographically since both are tied intricately with
geography.

To address air pollution in San Francisco in a succinct but comprehensive way, we
used California’s AB 617 communities map, which shows which communities in
California are most at risk from air pollution based on the criteria set out in 2017’s
Assembly Bill 617.

Map 2. AB 617 boundary shows residents of eastern San Francisco are at high air
pollution risk based on pollution and community health information.

Participants understood that their neighborhood – whether it was the Tenderloin,
SoMa, or Bayview – was fully covered by this dangerous designation, and some
participants were quick to note that the western boundary of the AB 617 map at the
southern end of the city almost precisely follows Interstate 280 as it divides the

6

133133



Excelsior, Outer Mission, and Crocker-Amazon neighborhoods from western San
Francisco.

To share the geography of traffic deaths and injuries, we shared a map of San
Francisco’s High Injury Network, the 13% of city streets that are responsible for 75% of
traffic deaths and injuries according to San Francisco’s Department of Public Health.

Map 3. San Francisco’s High-Injury Network represents hospital and police traffic
data to highlight the 13% of streets where 75% of serious and fatal traffic crashes
happen.

Pointing out high-injury corridors in each neighborhood connected with
participants’ personal knowledge of the dangerous streets in their neighborhood.
Additionally, the map showed the overlapping occurrence of higher air pollution risk
and traffic violence risk on the eastern portion of the city.

7

134134



The presentation gave quick highlights and benefits of cities where congestion
pricing has been successfully implemented (e.g. London, Singapore, Stockholm). We
then asked participants to imagine what this could look like in San Francisco. To
provide participants with a possible frame, we shared the proposed road pricing
zone from the SFCTA’s 2010 congestion pricing study. While we tried to provide
minimal definition around what a congestion pricing program would look like for
San Francisco, we determined that providing some possible program information
like a “zone” was helpful for participants to get past initial clarifying questions.

Map 4. Proposed congestion pricing zone from SFCTA’s 2010 congestion pricing
study.

To show where this 2010 congestion pricing zone would overlap with known air
pollution risk and traffic crashes, we share one final map that displayed all three
maps.

8

135135



Map 5. Overlapping map of AB 617 high air pollution risk zone (light green
shading), San Francisco High-Injury Network (dark green lines), and proposed
2010 congestion pricing zone (dark green shading).

This map provided a starting point for conversation. While acknowledging it was just
one option previously considered, it was a concrete possibility that provided an
opportunity to ask how a congestion pricing system could - or could not - work in
San Francisco by providing feedback on both questions: 1) “what concerns would you
have about a program like this?”, and 2) “what would you spend this money on to
improve how you get around?”

Public Engagement

With materials created, we began our outreach in the fall to a variety of groups
within the Tenderloin, SoMa, and Bayview: neighborhood groups, housing

9

136136



nonprofits, local coalitions, etc. We built a list from Walk SF’s previous collaborations
in these neighborhoods, asked our partners, reviewed city data on groups active in
each neighborhood, and asked each organization who hosted a training who else we
should be talking to. In the end, this led to 13 outreach sessions (two additional
sessions were canceled due to the beginning of the city’s Shelter in Place order
during coronavirus).

As we reached out to groups to partner with in hosting a session, we were
intentional about considering which parts of the various communities they
represented. While we selected the Tenderloin, SoMa, and Bayview in part because
they are home to high percentages of people of color and low-income residents, we
knew that simply by reaching out to groups within these neighborhoods would not
automatically mean that we would be connecting with representative groups.

Who We Reached

In the Tenderloin, we held an outreach session with tenant organizers at Central City
SRO Collaborative. These organizers work with their low-income, racially diverse
tenant neighbors in Single-Room Occupancy hotels primarily in the Tenderloin as
well as some locations in SoMa. We then conducted Spanish-language outreach at
La Voz Latina, the neighborhood’s primary resource center for low-income,
monolingual Spanish-speaking immigrants. And we included several sessions at St.
Anthony’s lunch service, where many unhoused and low-income residents receive
meals. Across the sessions, 140 community members attended sessions.

In the Bayview, we held sessions with the Rafiki Coalition, a group focused on public
health and advocacy for San Francisco’s Black community; Hunters Point Family, a
workforce development nonprofit known for its work with Black youth and families;
the Bayview YMCA’s African American Holistic Wellness Program, which includes
dedicated Black senior programs; and BMAGIC (Bayview Hunters Point Mobilization
for Adolescent Growth in Our Communities), a network of community-serving
organizations that coordinate their work in the community that includes many
youth service providers. Through this work, we heard from 120 community members
across generations.

In SoMa, we hosted sessions with organizations including Independent Living
Resource Center, an organization working with people with disabilities, and the
Yerba Buena Alliance, a coalition of business and community partners in the Yerba
Buena District of SoMa. A total of 28 people attended these two sessions. We were
less successful in reaching organizations to host additional sessions in SoMa. This
may be partly due to fatigue from the large amount of transportation planning work
and outreach that has been happening for a dozen transportation projects, as well as

10

137137



the years-long Central SoMa Plan process; or, it may be a result of weaker
connections with area groups. In Tenderloin, Walk SF is a part of the Tenderloin
Traffic Safety Task Force and very involved in neighborhood advocacy; in the
Bayview, where Walk SF leads Safe Routes to Schools programs at several schools
and is connected with  community groups we worked with to shape the Bayview
Community Based Transportation Plan.

While demographic data was limited to those who voluntarily shared this
information,  all outreach sessions where this data collected included majorities of
people of color – over 80% at four of these sessions – with the exception of the
sessions at Independent Living Resource Center and the Yerba Buena Alliance.
Despite these efforts, we know that we did not reach every community with these
three neighborhoods.

Since the Tenderloin is nearly 23% Latinx and 18% speak primarily Spanish at home,
we knew a session at La Voz Latina or a similar organization was a priority and held
our session with live interpretation. But the Tenderloin, SoMa, and Bayview all have
significant Chinese populations, yet while we were prepared to conduct sessions
with interpretation and translated materials, we did find a local community-based
group to host the presentation.

How We Collected Feedback

In planning sessions, we tried to balance two competing desires: to meet people
where they already were but also planning sessions where participants could have
enough time to ask questions and share their feedback.

In practice, this often meant joining existing meetings that groups scheduled and
designing a presentation and collecting feedback based on the allotted time. With
groups where we had a full hour, we were able to go deep on each topic starting
with a fifteen-minute presentation on the concept of road pricing, answer all the
programmatic questions that participants had, and then do a deep dive in collecting
participant feedback on concerns on a road pricing program and investment
priorities for program revenue.

11

138138



Sample slide for presentation introducing the concept of congestion pricing

In sessions of 30 minutes or longer, feedback activities included post-it notes and
markers so that participants could write down each of their pieces of feedback. After
several minutes for each topic, we collected these post-its, read each of them out for
the group, and displayed them on the wall.

This process often unearthed additional pieces of feedback or allowed for
clarifications for unclear messages. In sessions shorter than 30 minutes, we adjusted
our data collection methods by using paper surveys that we collected at the end of
the session. We distributed these at the beginning of each session so that
participants could write down their feedback during the presentation and share
their responses at the end of each session.

To supplement written surveys we also provided a link to share feedback within a
short time frame after the session. Most completed surveys by hand, but the 16 who
completed surveys online often provided more detailed feedback.

To thank participants, in each session, we provided participants Clipper $5 Cash
Cards and small items like reflective lanyards.

12

139139



Example online participant feedback survey

We altered this method further for sessions at St. Anthony’s. Because many residents
visit St. Anthony’s for their lunch program and may not attend other group meetings
where we could host a full outreach session, we created a version of our outreach
amenable to tabling.

The first-lunchtime session at St. Anthony’s ended up being a learning session on
how to frame the content and gather the most feedback. We noticed many
participants would spend two to five minutes discussing transportation one-on-one.

We created a poster that included key visuals from the presentation to show what
the idea of road pricing could look like. We also created a large poster for feedback
(see image), where participants could share how they get around, what their
greatest priorities are for transportation investments, and post-its where they could
share feedback or concerns they would have for a congestion pricing program.

These feedback categories matched the series of questions that we asked
participants: how they got around, what their biggest needs were for transportation
to be improved for them, and after sharing the idea of congestion pricing, what their
feedback and concerns were. While this involved many one-on-one conversations –
as opposed to one shared group conversation at other outreach sessions – we found
that by asking the same questions and providing slightly different methods of
sharing feedback, we could still gain this important feedback. Through four tabling

13

140140



sessions, we engaged over a hundred Tenderloin residents and community
members in this manner.

Example of tabling outreach materials at St. Anthony’s

Participant Feedback

Through this targeted outreach and engagement, we met with nearly 300
community members in Tenderloin, SoMa, and Bayview. In these sessions, most
participants had feedback on at least one of the two focus areas: program concerns
and investment priorities. We received 166 pieces of feedback on the program
concerns category: 33.1% at Tenderloin sessions, 18.1% at SoMa sessions, and 48.2% at
Bayview sessions. And we collected 241 pieces of feedback on investment priorities:
46.1% at Tenderloin sessions, 16.6% at SoMa sessions, and 37.3% at Bayview sessions.

Feedback Analysis: Top Concerns and Investment Priorities

After all sessions were completed, we categorized each piece of feedback – collected
through individual post it notes, handwritten feedback sheets, or completed online
surveys – across categories for both feedback on program concerns and investment
priorities. For comments that included more than one thought (e.g. “make BART free
and make the T train faster”), these were separated into two pieces of feedback
“make BART free” and “make the T train faster,” which then were counted into two
categories (Transit Cost and Transit Frequency, respectively).

While top concerns were varied, over half of concerns (53.6%) revolved around the
heart of the issue: who pays a full toll and who doesn’t?

In this category, roughly one-third (18.7% of all feedback) were
concerned whether low-income drivers would need to pay.

14

141141



About one-sixth of this category (8.43% overall) were concerned about
regional drivers paying the full toll - whether it was someone who had
previously lived in San Francisco but were priced out, or who worked in
a business in the zone.
About one-seventh of this category (7.83% overall) were concerned
whether residents of a road pricing zone would be required to pay the
full toll.
Additional groups that participants considered for exemptions were
TNC drivers, people of color, and people with disabilities – or those
driving them.

The second most common concern category was that a congestion pricing
program is unnecessary and the city should do something else instead to
improve transportation issues. Proposals included improved transit, traffic
enforcement, education, removal of ride-hail vehicles or bikeshare stations,
and reparations.

The top investment priority for all neighborhoods was improving transit. While this
was shared as an investment area for other cities that have implemented a
congestion pricing program, this also reflects the basic acknowledgement that if
one type of transportation is disincentivized with a toll, better alternative
transportation options must be provided.

Transit-related investment priorities were over 40% of responses in these three
neighborhoods, and the most commonly voiced need was reducing transit cost.
Feedback noted the rising price of local Muni fares, the lack of a discount program
for regional transit like BART, as well as the strict qualifications for MUNI’s discount
program (individuals earning $25,000 in San Francisco paying the full fare).
Following transit cost, the next most common priorities were transit frequency and
transit accessibility, including funding for programs like paratransit.

Other high-ranking priorities for investments were street safety improvements
(ranked second after transit-related) and traffic enforcement (ranked third). Street
safety improvements were focused on street design changes and enforcement  was
focused primarily on dangerous driving behaviors.

Drilling Down Based on Geography

Across these themes, participant feedback varied by neighborhood. Responses in
the Tenderloin and SoMa - dense neighborhoods with similar high transit
connectivity and d were often similar but diverged in some places from response in
the Bayview.

15

142142



Who Pays

While this was the top concern across neighborhoods, the specific concerns around
which groups receive an exemption or discount varied by neighborhood. Given both
neighborhood’s central and their inclusion in the proposed zone in the 2010 SFCTA
study, community members in the Tenderloin and SoMa were more interested in
whether zone residents would pay the full toll.

In the Bayview, however, following low-income drivers as the top concern, the
second highest is whether regional drivers pay the full cost. Participants thought the
program should give some consideration to those who have now moved out of the
neighborhood and even those displaced from the city. One participant noted  “some
of us used to live here but now have to drive back (for family, jobs, etc).”

Investing In Transit

The Tenderloin and SoMa participants expressed a great need for the priority
investment to be on transit frequency. This is not surprising since many Tenderloin
and SoMa residents depend on transit for daily trips as few have access to
automobiles. On where to invest program revenues, the Bayview's top priority was to
reduce the cost of transit. Many asked for Muni to be completely free – if not for
everyone, then at least for all seniors, which would expand on the currently
means-tested Free Muni for Seniors program.

Safe Streets and Enforcement

The second most common category for program investments in the Tenderloin and
SoMa was street safety, primarily through safe street design. Again, this is not
surprising that these community members would ask for an investment in safe
street design given high traffic crash rates in both neighborhoods.

In the Bayview, however, traffic enforcement ranked high in priority and was the
second most common category for investments. Enforcement around stop signs
was shared by a number of participants as well as adding enforcement cameras for
driving violations. Home to about a dozen High Injury Corridors and with two people
dying in crashes each year, on average, and hundreds injured, traffic safety is on
community members’ minds.

Given the lack of major street safety projects undertaken in the Bayview in recent
years – as compared to the Tenderloin and SoMa –  it is possible that enforcement is
more top-of-mind as a possible solution for traffic dangers since it has been the only
one many regularly see in the neighborhood. In light of the more recent national
conversations taking place on alternatives to policing, this may be an area where

16

143143



additional outreach could be used to better understand what types of enforcement
community members want to see as well as how enforcement fits into their larger
desires for safe streets.

Overall Learnings

Thorough outreach will  make or break the city’s success in establishing a
congestion pricing program that is embraced and works for all. In a small sample of
organizations in three neighborhoods, we talked to and engaged with close to 300
people who have opinions on how the program can be crafted, who it could hurt the
most, and how an influx of revenue can help improve their lives.

We’re thankful that we had the opportunity to listen to and share the voices of
people living and working in these three neighborhoods regarding a potential
congestion pricing program. To help foster the discussions and make deeper
connections, Walk SF shared information about our outreach with the SFCTA and
their contractors responsible for officially conducting outreach for the city and
county of San Francisco.

In reviewing our completed sessions and plans for additional outreach, our outreach
lists only had one group that overlapped.  By doing our initial outreach, Walk SF was
able to improve the city’s planned outreach efforts and connect our partner
organization to the city’s effort. Additionally, when the SFCTA started their formal
outreach process, Walk SF was able to use the list of individuals who shared their
contact information with us at these sessions to further connect them to upcoming
outreach opportunities.

From these outreach sessions, the greatest takeaway for any San Francisco
congestion pricing program is the investment priority that we heard most often:
to reduce transit cost. In other cities considering congestion pricing, improving
transit service and transit infrastructure tends to be the focus of the investment. But
in San Francisco, transit frequency or transit speed only matter if you can afford to
get on that bus or train in the first place.

In addition to specific learnings from participant feedback, we observed some
additional themes during our outreach sessions.

Even if a participant did not own a car or said they never drive, they imagined
themselves paying a toll at some point. Without specifying how they could
see themselves paying for it, many seemed to account immediately for a
worst-case scenario where if there was a new fee, it would end up being
passed on to them.

17

144144



Many participants had an immediate negative reaction to a new cost for a
daily need like getting around. In our sessions, only after answering basic
questions (e.g. do pedestrians typically have to pay? how do you pay – at a toll
booth?) and beginning to discuss possible investments were many
participants open to the idea of a fee placed on people driving into a part of
townPublic health resonated with many participants as one of the problems
that needed to be solved. However, “public health” referred to varying
problems. In the Tenderloin groups, “public health” referred to dangers of
traffic crashes, whereas in the Bayview, “public health” was often discussed as
the dangers of air pollution.

Additionally, Walk SF began engaging community members about the idea of
congestion pricing because of its transformative potential to reduce the public
health dangers of traffic violence and air pollution. Even though we were doing
outreach independent of the city’s process – and not on behalf of the city-– we were
reminded that anyone discussing a possible city initiative is stepping into a
yearslong conversation about the city’s involvement in a neighborhood.

Especially in neighborhoods where the city’s initiatives have failed to bring
anticipated improvements (e.g the often slow and delayed T train in the Bayview) or
have not appeared at all to make basic improvements, new proposals are often
viewed with this history in mind. At one session, a participant shared “the city asks us
for our feedback, but it's going to happen no matter what,” and others in Bayview
sessions commented on the “outreach fatigue” of always being asked to provide
feedback on ideas without knowing if their time has made a difference. Another
participant questioned why a new, complicated scheme should be necessary for
basic repairs to be made on streets near them.

Together, these comments are a reminder not only that the time and participants of
community members and partner organizations must be  valued, but that new
programs like congestion pricing do have a cost. And given these costs, a new
initiative should only be implemented if it will meaningfully improve the lives of the
many communities it is meant to serve - not to make marginal improvements or
backfill programs that should be happening regardless.

Conclusion

As San Francisco continues to study congestion pricing as a tool for addressing
several issues facing the city, our limited outreach in three neighborhoods have
already identified key concerns and investment priorities worth addressing through
additional outreach and study.

18

145145



This should include the top two concerns we heard across all neighborhoods:

Exemptions and discounts: the core questions of any pricing program – who
pays and how much? Specifically, how does a program equitably address
costs for low-income San Francisco residents, but also how does it address
regional travelers equitably in a city that has undergone well-documented
gentrification and displacement.
Alternatives to congestion pricing: the second most common set of
concerns voiced by participants was whether the City has exhausted other
options other than congestion pricing.

This should also include the top three investment priorities that congestion pricing
could fund:

Cheaper or free transit: by far, the top priority for investments was that of
improving public transit, and the most common way that participants asked
for transit to be improved was by reducing fares or completely eliminating
them. Despite the current discount programs, current fares still present a
challenge to many riders.

More frequent transit: second to transit cost, improving transit frequency
was priority shared by many participants.

Safer streets through design: outside of improving public transit, the top
group of suggestions for congestion pricing funding were around making
streets safer through design. Making streets safer and providing robust transit
will benefit the greatest number of residents.

Based on this, we recommend that additional outreach and study be conducted on
the following topics:

Better understand priorities for exemptions/discounts and program
effectiveness and funding. What is the fee approach that can reduce
congestion and pollution, raise funds to improve transit, while also including
needed exemptions and discounts? We need to  understand how community
members would weigh each priority to inform program design.

Explore transit cost and frequency concerns - Public transit in San Francisco
includes Muni, BART, Caltrain, and a number of other regional transit services.
Understanding where relief is needed most – by agency, geography, and
riders – is essential to targeting funding and service improvements.

19

146146



Identify priorities for street safety investments - While San Francisco has a
wealth of information on street safety (e.g. where traffic crashes happens
most frequently, who crashes hurt, which tools work in reducing crashes),
understanding how community members would want to use investments
from a congestion pricing program is key.

Appendix A: Participant concerns on congestion pricing program, by category
and neighborhood

Concern Category
Overall
Count

Percen
tage

TL
Count TL %

SoMa
Count

SoMa
%

Bayvie
w
Count

Bayvie
w %

Additional Work Needed
- Studies 2 1.20% 0 0.00% 2 6.67% 0 0.00%

General Comment -
Negative 13 7.83% 3 5.45% 0 0.00% 10 12.35%

General Comment -
Positive 5 3.01% 2 3.64% 2 6.67% 1 1.23%

Other 2 1.20% 1 1.82% 0 0.00% 1 1.23%

Payments - Frequency 3 1.81% 3 5.45% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Payments - General 5 3.01% 1 1.82% 2 6.67% 2 2.47%

Payments - Price 4 2.41% 2 3.64% 1 3.33% 1 1.23%

Program Administration
- Cost 2 1.20% 2 3.64% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Program Administration
- General 2 1.20% 2 3.64% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Program Administration
- hiring 1 0.60% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 1 1.23%

Program Investments 11 6.63% 7 12.73% 2 6.67% 2 2.47%

Program Is Unnecessary
- Do Something Else
Instead 13 7.83% 2 3.64% 3 10.00% 8 9.88%

Secondary Impact -
Congestion Elsewhere 2 1.20% 1 1.82% 1 3.33% 0 0.00%

Secondary Impact -
Gentrification 2 1.20% 1 1.82% 0 0.00% 1 1.23%

Secondary Impact -
Merchants 3 1.81% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 3 3.70%

Secondary Impact -
Transit 1 0.60% 1 1.82% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

20

147147



Who Pays - Bike, Ped,
Transit Users 4 2.41% 3 5.45% 0 0.00% 1 1.23%

Who Pays - Businesses 1 0.60% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 1 1.23%

Who Pays - Disabled 4 2.41% 1 1.82% 2 6.67% 1 1.23%

Who Pays - Electric Cars 1 0.60% 1 1.82% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Who Pays - Low Income 31 18.67% 6 10.91% 6 20.00% 19 23.46%

Who Pays - Occasional
Drivers 1 0.60% 1 1.82% 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Who Pays - Other 1 0.60% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 1 1.23%

Who Pays - People of
Color 6 3.61% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 6 7.41%

Who Pays - Regional 14 8.43% 5 9.09% 2 6.67% 7 8.64%

Who Pays - Residents 13 7.83% 7 12.73% 3 10.00% 3 3.70%

Who Pays - Seniors 3 1.81% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 3 3.70%

Who Pays - TNCs 8 4.82% 1 1.82% 2 6.67% 5 6.17%

Who Pays - Workers who
drive 2 1.20% 1 1.82% 1 3.33% 0 0.00%

Zone Geography 6 3.61% 1 1.82% 1 3.33% 4 4.94%

166
100.00

% 55
100.00

% 30
100.00

% 81
100.00

%

Appendix B: Participant investment priorities, by category and neighborhood

Investment
Category

Overall
Count

Percen
tage

TL
Count TL %

SoMa
Count

SoM
a %

Bayvie
w
Count

Bayvie
w %

Community -
General 12 4.98% 6 5.41% 3

7.50
% 3 3.33%

Community -
Housing and
Homelessness 5 2.07% 1 0.90% 2

5.00
% 2 2.22%

Community -
Environment 3 1.24% 2 1.80% 0

0.00
% 1 1.11%

Community - Other 8 3.32% 4 3.60% 0
0.00

% 4 4.44%

Bicycles 4 1.66% 2 1.80% 2
5.00

% 0 0.00%

21

148148



Enforcement -
General Policing 9 3.73% 6 5.41% 0

0.00
% 3 3.33%

Enforcement - Safe
Streets 16 6.64% 5 4.50% 0

0.00
% 11 12.22%

Enforcement -
Safety on Transit 4 1.66% 0 0.00% 0

0.00
% 4 4.44%

Maintenance -
General Street and
Sidewalk 11 4.56% 6 5.41% 0

0.00
% 5 5.56%

Maintenance - Street
and Sidewalk
Cleaning 9 3.73% 3 2.70% 3

7.50
% 3 3.33%

Other 7 2.90% 6 5.41% 1
2.50

% 0 0.00%

Parking 2 0.83% 1 0.90% 0
0.00

% 1 1.11%

Shared Mobility 2 0.83% 2 1.80% 0
0.00

% 0 0.00%

Street Amenities -
Better Sidewalks 5 2.07% 2 1.80% 0

0.00
% 3 3.33%

Street Amenities -
Lighting 1 0.41% 1 0.90% 0

0.00
% 0 0.00%

Street Amenities -
Seating 2 0.83% 2 1.80% 0

0.00
% 0 0.00%

Street Amenities -
Trash 1 0.41% 1 0.90% 0

0.00
% 0 0.00%

Street Amenities -
Trees 4 1.66% 2 1.80% 0

0.00
% 2 2.22%

Street Safety -
Design 33 13.69% 19 17.12% 4

10.00
% 10 11.11%

Street Safety -
Education 5 2.07% 3 2.70% 2

5.00
% 0 0.00%

Transit - General 7 2.90% 2 1.80% 3
7.50

% 2 2.22%

Transit - Accessible
Transit 8 3.32% 3 2.70% 3

7.50
% 2 2.22%

Transit - Cost 37 15.35% 11 9.91% 7
17.50

% 19 21.11%

Transit - Frequency 27 11.20% 13 11.71% 8
20.0

0% 6 6.67%

22

149149



Transit - Reliability 5 2.07% 1 0.90% 0
0.00

% 4 4.44%

Transit - Speed 7 2.90% 3 2.70% 1
2.50

% 3 3.33%

Transit - Other 7 2.90% 4 3.60% 1
2.50

% 2 2.22%

Total 241 100.00% 111 100.00% 40
100.0

0% 90 100.00%

23

150150




